
 

MARSHALL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
OCTOBER 18, 2017 

 
 

 
 
 



Marshall Creek Community Development District 
SEVERN TRENT SERVICES, MANAGEMENT SERVICES DIVISION 

210 North University Drive • Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071 
Phone: (954) 603-0033 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

 
October 11, 2017 
 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Marshall Creek 
Community Development District 
 
 
Dear Board Members:  
 
A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Marshall Creek Community Development 
District will be held Wednesday, October 18, 2017 beginning at 4:00 p.m. at the Marshall 
Creek Amenity Center, 625 Palencia Club Drive, St. Augustine, Florida.  Following is the 
advance agenda for the meeting:  

 
1. Roll Call 
2. Audience Comments 
3. Approval of the Minutes of the September 20, 2017 Meeting  
 A. Discussion of Open Items 
4. Business Matters 
 A. Ratification of License Agreement - Sweetwater Creek CDD Property Easement 
 B. Consideration of Hines/MCL Request and Bill of Sale for Mail Kiosks  
 C. Discussion of Bank Proposal on Delinquent Commercial Parcel 
5. Engineer’s Report  

A. Maintenance Building Update  
B. Boardwalk Repair Update  

6. Operations Manager’s Report  
A. SJSO Off-Duty Roving Patrol Violation Report & Vandalism Report 

7. Manager’s Report  
 A. Consideration of Motion Assigning Fund Balance  

 8. Attorney’s Report  
 9. Supervisors’ Requests 
10. Acceptance of September 2017 Financial Reports and Approval of Check Register 

and Invoices 
11. Adjournment 

 
Enclosed for your review is a copy of the draft minutes of the September 20, 2017 meeting and 
the September 2017 financials, check register and invoices.  Also enclosed for your 
consideration is the motion to assign the ending Fund Balance for FY 2017. 
 



Marshall Creek CDD 
October 11, 2017 
Page 2 
 
The fourth order of business is the ratification of the License Agreement with Sweetwater Creek 
CDD for the property easement for the staging area for the maintenance building construction.  
Also, for your consideration is a request from Hines/MCL with a Bill of Sale for mail kiosks.     
 
The Operations Manager’s Report and SJCSO Off-Duty Roving Patrol Violation are enclosed for 
your review.  
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  In 
the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me at (904) 940-6044, extension 40592. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Janice Eggleton Davis 
 
Janice Eggleton Davis/ms 
District Manager  
 
Cc: Jonathan Johnson   Katie Buchanan  Jennifer Gillis 
 Gabriel McKee   City of St. Augustine  Warren Bloom 
 Ryan Stilwell  Helen Ciesla   Beth Grossman 
 Hawley Smith, Jr.   Kim Shine    Walter O’Shea  
 Brett Sealy 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Third Order of Business 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
MARSHALL CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Marshall Creek 

Community Development District was held on Wednesday, September 20, 2017 at 4:00 

p.m. at the Marshall Creek Amenity Center, 625 Palencia Club Drive, St. Augustine, 

Florida.   

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Howard Hoffman Chairman  
 Howard Entman  Vice Chairman  
 Kirk Kemmish Assistant Secretary  
 Scott Raybuck  Assistant Secretary 
 Jeff Riley Assistant Secretary  
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Janice Eggleton Davis District Manager  
 Jonathan Johnson District Counsel (via phone) 
 Katie Buchanan HGS  
 Ryan Stilwell, P.E. District Engineer  
 Helen Ciesla Operations Manager 
 Roy Hutcherson Director of Grounds & Engineering 
 Ben Griggs Ramco Protective, Inc.   
 Residents  
  

 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the September 
20, 2017 Marshall Creek Board of Supervisors meeting.   
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  
 Mr. Hoffman called the meeting to order and Board and Staff identified 

themselves for the record.  

  

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  
 Mr. Bill Fields, La Mesa Drive, addressed pressure washing the gutters.  

o Mr. Hoffman noted they have budgeted for increased street sweeping for 

the next fiscal year.    

 Mr. Fields inquired if there is a prioritized list for the maintenance items.  



September 20, 2017  Marshall Creek CDD 

 2 

o Mr. Hoffman noted Mr. Fields can speak with Mr. Hutcherson regarding a 

list.   

 Security discussion:   

o Discussion followed on the security company.    

o Closing the south gate between 1:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.  

o The current status of gate operations and repairs were addressed.  

o Working with SCCDD on gates.   

 Mr. Griggs addressed equipment noting 24 hour guard service includes quarterly 

gate maintenance, any equipment installed by Ramco Protective includes an extra 

year warranty and he also addressed added services and/or equipment noting once 

they have their systems and people in place they can start talking about what the 

CDD(s) would like to budget for.   

 Discussion followed on providing Mr. Hoffman authority to sign a contract with it 

being noted it would involve about $15,000 upfront and some equipment expense.  

The ongoing expense for MCCDD would be about $280,000.   

 

On MOTION by Dr. Entman seconded by Mr. Kemmish, 
the authorization to enter into a contract with Ramco 
Protective for security services and the purchase of the data 
systems was approved.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engineer’s Report  
 A. Maintenance Building Update - Consideration of Requisitions 30-32  
 Mr. Stilwell reported on the following:      

o Delays due to Hurricane Irma - most contractors are experiencing seven to 

ten day delays.      

o The building is now scheduled for delivery on October 9th.   

o Move-in date in February is still on schedule.   

 Mr. Stilwell outlined Requisitions 30, 31 and 32 

 Ms. Davis also handed out Requisition 33 for ratification, a copy of which is 

incorporated hereby.   

 



September 20, 2017  Marshall Creek CDD 

 3 

On MOTION by Dr. Entman seconded by Mr. Riley, with 
all in favor, Requisition 33 was ratified.   

 

On MOTION by Dr. Entman seconded by Mr. Riley, with 
all in favor, Requisitions 30-32 were approved.   

 

 Dr. Entman inquired if the damage to the footer holes is a contractor or CDD 

problem.   

o Mr. Stilwell noted the contractor is having to pump out the footers as they 

filled up with water, but he has not received a request for a change order at 

this time.   

 

B. Consideration of Prosser, Inc. Additional Services Authorization 
 Mr. Stilwell outlined the additional services authorization noting Prosser 

originally provided an estimate of $12,500 but there has been a significant amount 

of work over the past six months with FPL and the changes associated with that.   

o The changes are outlined within the document.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Riley seconded by Dr. Entman, with 
all in favor, the Prosser, Inc. Additional Services 
Authorization was approved.   

 
 
C. Boardwalk Repair Update   

 Mr. Stilwell distributed and reviewed a memo regarding additional damage to the 

Boardwalk from Hurricane Irma, a copy of which is incorporated into the record 

hereby.   

 Mr. Stilwell noted he made the recommendation to Ms. Ciesla and Mr. 

Hutcherson to move the gate that was closing off the Boardwalk at the previous 

location back to the first raised bridge for safety purposes.  Staff has moved the 

gate based on Mr. Stilwell’s recommendation.   

 Ms. Buchanan reported that FEMA has obligated and committed the project and it 

is now in the State’s hands.   



September 20, 2017  Marshall Creek CDD 

 4 

o Mr. Riley noted two state employees have been fired due to their failure to 

process the requests in a timely fashion, causing delays.  

 The damage from Hurricane Irma will be an additional claim.  Mr. Stilwell 

recommended an inspection by a Structural Engineer for the new damage and to 

also review for any differences in the existing section that suffered damage during 

Hurricane Matthew.   

 Discussion followed on the engineering study and submitting the request to 

FEMA.   

 Mr. Riley inquired if there is a manmade material that would be better than the 

wood for the Boardwalk.  

o Mr. Stilwell noted there is Trex but it would be a significant expense over 

wood.  Discussion continued.   

 

 D. Shannon Road [Regalo Road] Discussion  
 Mr. Kemmish reported on the meeting with the County Engineering staff that he, 

Ms. Ciesla, Mr. Stilwell and Mr. Stilwell’s associate had.   

o Mr. Johnson is going to reschedule meeting with Mr. Neal Shinkre.   

 

 E. Hurricane Irma Damages  
 Mr. Stilwell reported there are two areas of washouts - one at the outfall at Arnau 

Court.   

o Mr. Kemmish noted the metal structure there may be causing problems 

rather than helping.  

o Mr. Stilwell noted the metal structure is required to contain the Triploid 

Grass Carp.  

 Mr. Stilwell noted the other washout is at the new bridge on the North Loop Road 

and they are in contact with the original contractor to get it repaired since it is still 

under warranty.   

 

 F. FPL Easement  
 Mr. Stilwell reported FPL is requesting an easement from the CDD separate from 

the maintenance building.  They have negotiated with FPL and have been able to 



September 20, 2017  Marshall Creek CDD 

 5 

get some of the costs associated with the maintenance building reduced.  The 

easement is an existing stormwater easement the CDD owns and there are no 

improvements there.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of the Minutes of the 
August 23, 2017 Meeting  

 
On MOTION by Mr. Riley seconded by Mr. Raybuck, with 
all in favor, the minutes of the August 23, 2017 meeting 
were approved.  

 
 A. Discussion of Open Items   
 Mr. Kemmish addressed the lighting at the entrance way.   

o Mr. Hutcherson noted that on the main island as you come in, there is 

power.  They are proposing installing a decorative fixture that will have 

two heads that will adequately light the area and they hope to have it done 

in October.   

o Dr. Entman inquired if they are also going to repaint the curbs.   

o Mr. Hutcherson responded yes.   

 Mr. Kemmish inquired if they are doing anything more with the speed issues.   

o Discussion followed on the electronic signs with it being noted they are 

$3,800 per sign.  

o Installation was addressed.   

o Mr. Riley addressed roving patrols with Ramco Protective noting they 

have radar they can utilize.  Discussion followed.   

 

Mr. Kemmish MOVED to approve one electronic speed 
sign.  Motion died for lack of a second.   

 

 Discussion followed on the appropriate location for the sign.   

o Mr. Riley noted he would like to purchase the one sign but put in the pads 

at the five locations identified by the engineer.  

 



September 20, 2017  Marshall Creek CDD 

 6 

On MOTION by Dr. Entman seconded by Mr. Raybuck, 
with Dr. Entman, Mr. Raybuck, Mr. Hoffman and Mr. 
Kemmish voting aye and Mr. Riley voting nay,  the 
purchase of the electronic [solar] speed sign and the 
installation of the five pads at the identified locations was 
approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Operations Manager’s Report 
A. SJSO Off-Duty Roving Patrol Violation and Vandalism  

 Ms. Ciesla reviewed the Off-Duty Roving Patrol report.       

 Discussion followed on verbal and written warnings versus citations.   

 An unidentified speaker addressed the Tree House area noting missing packages, 

a group coming over a fence and roaming the neighborhood and vandalism that 

happened two weeks ago.   

o Mr. Hoffman noted Ms. Ciesla will ask the roving patrol to spend more 

time in the Tree House Circle.  

o Discussion continued on the roving patrols and the fence in the Tree 

House area.   

 An unidentified speaker addressed having a more proactive Neighborhood Watch 

type activity.   

 Ms. Ciesla reviewed the Operations Report.  

o Summer Camp revenue increased by $14,000.   

o Tennis Lessons increased by $44,000 - the expenses against this are about 

$32,000 for a $12,000 net.   

 Mr. Kemmish addressed streetlights noting he does not know what the legal 

ramifications are for the CDD with regard to installation.   

o Discussion followed on the replacement of the lighting fixtures with LED 

lighting and access easements.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Manager’s Report 
 There being no report, the next item followed.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Attorney’s Report  



September 20, 2017  Marshall Creek CDD 

 7 

 Ms. Buchanan addressed an email regarding the potential purchaser of the 

delinquent commercial property.  Discussion followed on a request from SunTrust 

to lower the bond obligation on the property.  Additional discussion followed on 

outstanding assessments and the option of foreclosure.   

 Dr. Entman addressed the guarantee from FEMA regarding the Tolomato 

Boardwalk repairs.   

o Ms. Buchanan noted her understanding is once FEMA obligates the 

money it should be quickly transferred to the State and then the State 

distributes it.  Ms. Buchanan noted she will be following up with Mr. 

Collins at the State.   

o Discussion followed on the debris removal claim.   

o Dr. Entman inquired as to how they move the claim along. 

o Ms. Buchanan noted they will continue to be persistent but they are in line 

with a lot of other entities.   

o Ms. Davis noted the last reimbursement request to FEMA took two years.  

It is a very slow process.   

o Discussion continued on reimbursement of the claim and contacting their 

State Representative.   

 Dr. Entman addressed a gas station being built at the entrance of Palencia.  Can 

the CDD refuse to allow the curb cut needed to access the property?   

o Ms. Buchanan responded yes.   

o Discussion followed on the connection from the gas station to Palencia 

Village Drive.   

o HGS will research if there is a county easement associated with the 

property.  

o Dr. Entman inquired if the curb along US 1 is CDD or county.   

o Ms. Buchanan responded county.   

o Dr. Entman requested they research the easement requirements associated 

with the PUD.    



September 20, 2017  Marshall Creek CDD 

 8 

o A question was raised if the CDD can stop the gas station being built.  Ms. 

Buchanan noted she will provide them information regarding what their 

rights are.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests 
 Dr. Entman addressed a dog park and proposed the expense of approximately 

$15,000 for the park be put under the Interlocal Agreement as a shared expense 

for the fencing at the northwest corner of the fitness center.   

o Discussion followed on the proposed site with it being noted there is a 

possible drainage issue which is resulting in a stench coming from the site.   

o Discussion continue on the funding for a dog park.   

 Mr. Riley noted Ms. Ciesla and staff did a fine job getting him established with a 

CDD email.  He suggested the other supervisors do the same.   

o Discussion continued on a CDD email account.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of August 2017 
Financial Reports and Approval of 
Check Register and Invoices  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kemmish seconded by Mr. Raybuck, 
with all in favor, the August 2017 financials were accepted 
and the Check Register and Invoices were approved.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment    
There being no further business,      

 

On MOTION by Dr. Entman seconded by Mr. Raybuck, 
with all in favor, the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

_____________________________ __________________________ 
Janice Eggleton Davis Howard Hoffman  
Secretary  Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4A. 
  



KEM
Typewritten Text
4th 

KEM
Typewritten Text

KEM
Typewritten Text











 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4B  





























 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 



 
Marshall Creek CDD 

September 1 - 30, 2017 Operations Report 
 

Operations Management Team 
 E-blasts Sent Included the Following: 

i. On Behalf of Management Team - Community Update Following Hurricane Irma, Vandalism in 
Community 

ii. On Behalf of the Amenities/Fitness Centers – Palencia Events, Re-Opening of Pools Following 
Hurricane Irma, Repairs at Adult Pool, New Tai Chi Class, and Food Truck Fridays 

 Conducted Meetings With New Vendor Who Will Be Begin Security Operations November 1st 
 Continue to Coordinate With FEMA on Funding for Tolomato Boardwalk Repairs 
 Continue to Administer SJC Off-Duty Deputies Patrols Program to Include Scheduling, Logs, and 

Payments  
 

Landscape Maintenance 
 Preventative/Seasonal Applications Throughout the Community: 

i. Fertilizer to All Bermuda Turf, Italian Cypress and Palm Trees 
ii. Foliar Application to All Citrus and Italian Cypress Trees 
iii. Plant Protectant to All St. Augustine, Zoysia and Bermuda Turfs, As Well As All Ornamental 

Plantings 
 Repaired Irrigation Line in Right-of-Way on South Loop Parkway 
 Conducted General Clean Up of Community Following Hurricane Irma 

 
Engineering 

 Repaired Both Entrance Gate Arm and Exit Gate Arm at South Loop Parkway Guardhouse 
 Repaired Water Line Leak in Village Green Fountain 
 Straightened Leaning Crepe Myrtle Tree in VC I Neighborhood Park 
 Repaired and Converted Pole Lighting in Village Lakes East Neighborhood 
 Assessed Drainage Issues in Alimara and Village Center II Neighborhoods 
 Replaced Missing Stop Sign at Corner of North Loop Parkway and Calle Norte 
 Conducted General Clean Up Following Vandalism/Graffiti Throughout Community 

 
Swim and Fitness Facilities 

 Continue to Host Food Truck Fridays Throughout the Month 
 Continue With Preliminary Planning for the Upcoming Fall Festival Scheduled for October 20th 
 Fitness Center Updates: 

i. Operational by Tuesday at Noon Following Hurricane Irma 
ii. Purchased New Piece of Strength Equipment 
iii. Added Another Spinning Bike to Meet Spin Class Demand 
iv. Introduced New Tai Chi Class 

 Maintenance Issues Addressed by Engineering at MCCDD Amenity Center, Unless Otherwise Noted: 
i. Replaced Broken Gate Latch 
ii. Replaced Missing Bolts in Chaise Lounge Furniture  
iii. Repaired Adult Pool Motor  
iv. Replaced Multiple Bulbs in Women’s Locker Room and Employee Break Room - SCCDD 
v. Troubleshot Fountain Pump - SCCDD 

 
Tennis Center 
 Continue With Planning of the Oktoberfest Social, Scheduled for October 21st  
 Held an Inter-club Juniors Play Day Versus Harbor Island Racquet Club, With Approximately 25 Juniors 

Participating From the 2 Clubs in a 1 Day Event 
 Have Begun Preliminary Planning for the Initiation of Selling Logo Merchandise in the Tennis Shop – Will 

Begin With Sale of Hats, Visors and Hand Towels 
 Removed Fallen Cypress Tree From Walkway Between Courts  
 Re-set Court Light Timer Box for Lights to Come On at 7PM to 10PM 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6A. 
  



Da
te

:  
Im

pr
op

er
 P

ar
ki

ng
 / 

Ro
ad

w
ay

 O
bs

tr
uc

tio
n

Su
sp

ic
io

us
 A

ct
iv

ity
 o

r 
Tr

af
fic

 V
io

la
tio

n
Ad

ul
t G

ol
f C

ar
t 

In
fr

ac
tio

n
Ju

ve
ni

le
 G

ol
f C

ar
t 

In
fr

ac
tio

n
Su

sp
ic

io
n 

of
 

Ill
eg

al
 S

ub
st

an
ce

W
ar

ni
ng

 o
r C

ita
tio

n
Da

y 
of

 th
e 

W
ee

k
N

ot
es

09
/0

2/
17

2
2 

ve
rb

al
 w

ar
ni

ng
s

Sa
tu

rd
ay

2 
ve

rb
al

 w
ar

ni
ng

s f
or

 st
op

 si
gn

 v
io

la
tio

ns
09

/0
3/

17
2

2 
pa

rk
in

g 
tic

ke
ts

Su
nd

ay
2 

tic
ke

ts
 is

su
ed

 fo
r p

ar
ki

ng
 w

ro
ng

 w
ay

 o
n 

st
re

et

09
/1

5/
17

1
1 

w
rit

te
n 

w
ar

ni
ng

Fr
id

ay
1 

w
rit

te
n 

w
ar

ni
ng

 fo
r j

uv
en

ile
 d

riv
in

g 
a 

go
lf 

ca
rt

 
w

ith
ou

t a
 li

ce
ns

e

09
/2

0/
17

3
1

1 
w

rit
te

n 
w

ar
ni

ng
s &

 3
 

ve
rb

al
 w

ar
ni

ng
s

W
ed

ne
sd

ay

1 
w

rit
te

n 
w

ar
ni

ng
 fo

r e
xc

es
siv

e 
sp

ee
d,

 1
 v

er
ba

l 
w

ar
ni

ng
 fo

r g
ol

f c
ar

t o
n 

sid
ew

al
k 

w
/n

o 
ta

g 
an

d 
an

 
un

se
cu

re
d 

ch
ild

, 2
 v

er
ba

l w
ar

ni
ng

s f
or

 st
op

 si
gn

 
vi

ol
at

io
n

09
/2

1/
17

5

2 
ve

rb
al

 w
ar

ni
ng

s,
 1

 
w

rit
te

n 
w

ar
ni

ng
s,

 2
 

ci
ta

tio
ns

 
Th

ur
sd

ay
2 

ve
rb

al
 w

ar
ni

ng
 1

 w
rit

te
n 

w
ar

ni
ng

 1
 c

ita
tio

n 
fo

r 
st

op
 si

gn
 v

io
la

tio
n,

 1
 c

ita
tio

n 
fo

r n
o 

DL
09

/2
5/

17
3

3 
ve

rb
al

 w
ar

ni
ng

s
M

on
da

y
3 

ve
rb

al
 w

ar
ni

gn
s f

or
 st

op
 si

gn
 v

io
la

tio
ns

09
/2

9/
17

4
3 

w
ar

ni
ng

s,
 1

 c
ita

tio
in

Fr
id

ay
3 

w
ar

ni
ng

s f
or

 st
op

 si
gn

 v
io

la
tio

n,
 1

 c
ita

tio
n 

fo
r 

im
pr

op
er

 p
ar

ki
ng

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

7 
To

ta
ls

14
5

1
1

0
20

17
 Y

T
D

 t
ot

al
41

21
3

15
8

4
M

on
th

 t
o 

M
on

th
 C

om
pa

ri
so

n
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

01
6 

To
ta

ls
0

23
0

0
0

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

7 
To

ta
ls

14
5

1
1

0

SJ
SO

 O
ff-

Du
ty

 R
ov

in
g 

Pa
tr

ol
 V

io
la

tio
n 

Lo
g



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7A 



MARSHALL CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Motion: Assigning Fund Balance as of 9/30/17

The Board hereby assigns the FY 2017 Reserves per September 30, 2017 Balance sheet
as follows:

Operating Reserves $900,151
Reserves – Field $440,675
Reserves – Gate $ 7,838
Reserves – Park $ 32,900
Reserves – Landscape $ 39,986
Reserves – Swim&Fitness Clubh $ 18,558
Reserves – Swimming Pools $132,635
Reserves – Tennis Courts $ 24,853



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  



T
O

:
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
S

u
p

er
vi

so
rs

F
R

O
M

:
T

iz
ia

n
a 

C
es

sn
a,

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
A

cc
o

u
n

ta
n

t

C
C

:
Ja

n
ic

e 
E

g
g

le
to

n
 D

av
is

, 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

M
an

ag
er

 /
 A

la
n

 B
al

d
w

in
, 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 M
an

ag
er

D
A

T
E

:

S
U

B
JE

C
T

:
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

■
 

■
 

■
 

■
 

■
 

► ► ►

■
 

►

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 c

re
di

t 
ca

rd
, 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 f

ee
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ba

nk
 c

ha
rg

es
. 

S
ev

er
n 

T
re

nt
 f

ee
s 

re
la

te
d 

to
 t

he
 r

es
tr

uc
tu

re
 o

f

P
ro

fS
er

v-
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
- 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
as

 o
f 

A
ug

us
t 

20
17

. 
U

nf
av

or
ab

le
 v

ar
ia

nc
e 

du
e 

to
 w

or
k 

on
 F

E
M

A
 B

oa
rd

w
al

k 
re

pa
ir 

pr
oj

ec
t 

an
d 

pi
ck

le
ba

ll.

th
e 

S
er

ie
s 

20
02

 B
on

ds
 a
re

 a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

ed
 h

er
e.

T
he

 a
nn

ua
l N

on
-A

d 
V

al
or

em
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 T
ax

 C
ol

le
ct

or
 a

re
 a

t 
98

.6
%

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 9
9.

0%
 la

st
 y

ea
r 

at
 t

he
 s

am
e 

tim
e.

P
ro

fS
er

v-
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

as
 o

f 
A

ug
us

t 
20

17
.

M
E

M
O

R
A

N
D

U
M

T
en

ni
s 

re
ve

nu
es

 a
re

 a
t 

12
0%

 o
f 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 b

ud
ge

t 
du

e 
to

 a
 h

ig
he

r 
de

m
an

d 
in

 t
en

ni
s 

le
ss

on
s,

 a
lth

ou
gh

 t
he

re
 w

er
e 

fe
w

er
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
.

T
he

 T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
ar

e 
at

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

10
1%

 o
f 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 b

ud
ge

t.
 

O
ct

o
b

er
 6

, 
20

17

P
le

a
s
e
 f

in
d
 a

tt
a
ch

e
d
 t

h
e
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
7
 f

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

. 
D

u
ri
n
g
 y

o
u
r 

re
vi

e
w

, 
p
le

a
se

 k
e
e
p
 i
n
 m

in
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 g

o
a
l i

s 
fo

r 
re

ve
n
u
e
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

o
r 

e
xc

e
e
d
 t

h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

e
xp

e
n
d
itu

re
s 

to
 b

e
 a

t 
o
r 

b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t.

  
T

o
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h
 y

o
u
r 

re
vi

e
w

, 
a
n
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 w
a
s 

p
ro

vi
d
e
d
 b

e
lo

w
. 

S
h
o
u
ld

 y
o
u
 h

a
ve

 a
n
y
 q

u
e
st

io
n
s 

o
r 

re
q
u
ir
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l i

n
fo

rm
a
tio

n
, 

p
le

a
se

 c
o
n
ta

ct
 m

e
 a

t 
T

iz
ia

n
a
.C

e
ss

n
a
@

S
T

S
e
rv

ic
e
s.

co
m

.

In
te

rlo
ca

l A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

- 
S

w
ee

tw
at

er
 C

re
ek

 C
D

D
 w

as
 b

ill
ed

 p
er

 t
he

 I
nt

er
lo

ca
l A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
fo

r 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

S
ta

ff
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

(P
ay

ro
ll-

S
ha

re
d 

P
er

so
nn

el
) 

fo
r 

th
e 

pa
yr

ol
l a

nd
 b

en
ef

its
 t

hr
ou

gh
 9

/3
0/

17
. 

S
ee

 t
he

 c
or

re
sp

on
di

ng
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

fo
r 

th
is

 R
ev

en
ue

 in
 t

he
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t.
 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n:

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

(R
es

er
ve

s 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
) 

th
ro

ug
h 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

w
er

e 
at

 1
01

%
 o

f 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 b
ud

ge
t.

 B
el

ow
 a

re
 s

om
e 

ex
pl

an
at

io
ns

 o
f 

va
ria

nc
es

.

S
w

im
 a

nd
 F

itn
es

s 
re

ve
nu

es
 a

re
 o

ve
r 

bu
dg

et
 d

ue
 t

o 
a 

su
m

m
er

 c
am

p 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 h
ig

he
r 

th
an

 e
xp

ec
te

d.

O
th

er
 P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y:

R
&

M
-G

at
e 

in
cl

ud
es

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
of

 b
ea

m
s 

(h
ol

d 
up

 r
oo

f)
 a

t 
bo

th
 g

ua
rd

ho
us

es
.

  
  

 R
ep

or
t 

D
at

e:
 1

0/
11

/2
01

7



pa
ge

 2

R
e:

G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed

■
 

► ► ►

■
 

► ► ► ► ►

■
 

►

■
 

► ► ►

■
 

►

■
 

►

■
 

► ► ►

■
 

► ►F
ie

ld
:

M
E

M
O

R
A

N
D

U
M

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
)

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

:

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt

P
ar

ks
 &

 R
ec

re
at

io
n:

T
en

ni
s 

C
ou

rt
:

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 -

 I
nc

lu
de

s 
ho

lid
ay

 d
ec

or
at

io
ns

 o
f 

$1
2,

20
0 

an
d 

N
or

th
 L

oo
p 

P
ar

kw
ay

 r
ep

la
ci

ng
 s

od
 $

2,
67

5.
 L

oo
p 

P
ar

ks
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 s
od

 a
nd

 
pl

an
ts

 t
o 

co
m

pl
et

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
of

 $
18

,0
00

. 
A

ls
o,

 h
ur

ric
an

e 
re

la
te

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
 f

or
 $

2,
64

7.

U
til

ity
 R

ef
us

e 
R

em
ov

al
 -

 I
nc

lu
de

s 
H

ur
ric

an
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

 o
f 

$4
,1

35
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
re

im
bu

rs
ed

.

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y 
- 

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t 
in

cl
ud

es
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

of
 s

ki
d 

m
ou

nt
 s

pr
ay

 u
ni

t,
 le

as
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

 f
or

 c
lu

b 
ca

rs
, 

an
d 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f 

tw
o 

61
" 

K
aw

as
ak

i m
ow

er
s.

R
&

M
-E

le
ct

ric
al

- 
W

al
kw

ay
 li

gh
ts

 f
or

 V
ill

ag
e.

C
lu

bh
ou

se

R
&

M
-B

ui
ld

in
g 

- 
In

cl
ud

es
 a

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 a
 m

an
lif

t.

O
p 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
- 

G
en

er
al

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

of
 t

oo
ls

 a
nd

 b
at

te
rie

s.

S
w

im
m

in
g 

P
oo

l:

U
til

iti
es

E
le

ct
ric

ity
 -

 S
tr

ee
tli

gh
tin

g 
- 

S
tr

ee
t 

Li
gh

ts
 P

al
en

ci
a 

m
et

er
 h

av
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
10

%
 s

in
ce

 D
ec

em
be

r.

R
&

M
-T

re
es

 a
nd

 T
rim

m
in

g 
in

cl
ud

es
 h

ur
ric

an
e 

re
la

te
d 

ex
pe

ns
es

 o
f 

$8
,2

50
. 

H
ur

ric
an

e 
Ir

m
a 

cl
ea

n 
up

 e
xp

en
se

s 
ar

e 
$4

,7
00

.

P
ro

fS
er

v-
F

ie
ld

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

- 
H

in
es

 P
al

en
ci

a 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
th

ei
r 

pr
op

er
ty

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

co
nt

ra
ct

 in
 J

ul
y.

R
&

M
-S

id
ew

al
ks

 in
cl

ud
es

 c
on

cr
et

e 
fo

r 
si

de
w

al
ks

 r
ep

ai
rs

.

G
en

er
al

 -
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

 -
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

&
 C

as
ua

lty
 is

 h
ig

he
r 

th
an

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 d

ue
 t

o 
m

ar
ke

t 
co

nd
iti

on
s.

P
ay

ro
ll 

S
ha

re
d-

P
er

so
nn

el
 -

 T
he

 I
nt

er
lo

ca
l A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
w

ith
 S

w
ee

tw
at

er
 C

re
ek

 C
D

D
 is

 in
 p

la
ce

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

st
af

fin
g 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
S

ee
 t

he
 c

or
re

sp
on

di
ng

 
re

ve
nu

e 
fo

r 
th

is
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
.

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s:

R
&

M
-P

oo
ls

 in
cl

ud
es

 n
ew

 b
on

d 
co

at
 t

o 
fa

m
ily

 p
oo

l.

P
ay

ro
ll-

S
al

ar
ie

s 
ov

er
 b

ud
ge

t 
du

e 
to

 r
ec

en
t 

ne
w

 h
ire

s 
an

d 
to

 r
et

ai
n 

a 
qu

al
ity

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
.

P
ay

ro
ll-

C
om

m
is

si
on

 is
 h

ig
he

r 
du

e 
to

 m
or

e 
te

nn
is

 le
ss

on
s 

gi
ve

n 
th

an
 e

xp
ec

te
d.

 

R
&

M
-C

ou
rt

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 in
cl

ud
es

 t
en

ni
s 

co
ur

ts
 r

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
.

C
on

tr
ac

ts
-O

ut
si

de
 F

itn
es

s 
is

 h
ig

he
r 

du
e 

to
 m

or
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 g
iv

en
 t

he
n 

ex
pe

ct
ed

.

P
ro

fS
er

v-
S

w
im

 P
oo

l C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
ve

r 
bu

dg
et

 d
ue

 m
or

e 
sw

im
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 g
iv

en
 t

ha
n 

ex
pe

ct
ed

.

R
&

M
-B

ui
ld

in
gs

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
 b

ot
to

m
 c

or
d 

be
am

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
at

 t
he

 a
m

en
ity

 c
en

te
r.

  
  

 R
ep

or
t 

D
at

e:
 1

0/
11

/2
01

7



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

C
R

E
E

K

P
re

p
a

re
d

b
y

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

D
is

tr
ic

t

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
R

e
p

o
rt

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

3
0

,
2

0
1

7



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tD
is

tr
ic

t

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S
P

a
g

e

B
a

la
n

ce
S

h
e

e
t

-
A

ll
F

u
n

d
s

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
..

1
-

2

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t
o

f
R

e
ve

n
u

e
s,

E
xp

e
n

d
it
u

re
s

a
n

d
C

h
a

n
g

e
s

in
F

u
n

d
B

a
la

n
ce

G
e

n
e

ra
l
F

u
n

d
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

..
3

-
1

1

D
e

b
t

S
e

rv
ic

e
F

u
n

d
s

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
..

1
2

-
1

7

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

F
u

n
d

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
..

1
8

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
IN

G
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
S

N
o

n
-A

d
V

a
lo

re
m

S
p

e
ci

a
l
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
-

S
ch

e
d

u
le

s
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

..
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
1

9
-

2
1

C
a

sh
a

n
d

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t
R

e
p

o
rt

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
..

2
2

A
D

P
In

vo
ic

e
A

p
p

ro
va

l
L

is
ti
n

g
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

..
2

3
-

2
5

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

A
p

p
ro

va
l
L

is
t

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
..

2
6

C
h

e
ck

R
e

g
is

te
r

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
..

2
7

-
3

4

T
a

b
le

o
f

C
o

n
te

n
ts

R
e

p
o

rt
D

a
te

:
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
7



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

C
R

E
E

K

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

D
is

tr
ic

t

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

(U
n

a
u

d
it
e

d
)

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

3
0

,
2

0
1

7



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t

B
al

an
ce

 S
h

ee
t

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
U

N
D

S
E

R
IE

S
 2

00
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
F

U
N

D

S
E

R
IE

S
 2

01
5 

D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
F

U
N

D

S
E

R
IE

S
 2

01
6 

D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
F

U
N

D

S
E

R
IE

S
 2

01
5 

A
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

A
S

S
E

T
S

C
as

h 
- 

C
he

ck
in

g 
A

cc
ou

nt
28

9,
69

5
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
9,

69
5

$ 
   

  
 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
83

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

44
,5

21
   

   
   

   
 

45
,8

03
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

,3
24

   
   

   
  

A
llo

w
-D

ou
bt

fu
l C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
(3

6,
98

8)
   

   
   

  
 

(4
5,

80
3)

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(8
2,

79
1)

   
   

  
 

D
ue

 F
ro

m
 D

ev
el

op
er

61
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

D
ue

 F
ro

m
 O

th
er

 G
ov

'tl
 U

ni
ts

1,
32

9
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

32
9

   
   

   
   

 

D
ue

 F
ro

m
 O

th
er

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
75

   
   

   
   

   
  

 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

:

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t A
cc

ou
nt

1,
70

6,
27

1
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
70

6,
27

1
   

  
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
F

un
d 

A
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

25
1,

65
4

   
   

   
   

  
1,

25
1,

65
4

   
  

 

P
re

pa
ym

en
t A

cc
ou

nt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
,6

21
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

,6
21

   
   

   
  

P
re

pa
ym

en
t A

cc
ou

nt
 A

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
,0

61
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

61
   

   
   

  

R
es

er
ve

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

,3
30

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

,3
30

   
   

   
  

R
es

er
ve

 F
un

d 
A

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

,2
34

   
   

   
   

  
48

6,
62

5
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

7,
85

9
   

   
  

 

R
ev

en
ue

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
4,

42
5

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,3
31

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

2,
75

6
   

   
  

 

R
ev

en
ue

 F
un

d 
A

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
3,

19
4

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
3,

19
4

   
   

  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 A

S
S

E
T

S
2,

00
5,

79
6

$ 
   

  
41

8,
28

0
$ 

   
   

  
 

82
4,

88
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
59

,6
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
 

1,
25

1,
65

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
56

0,
27

1
$ 

  
 

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
11

/2
01

7
1



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t

B
al

an
ce

 S
h

ee
t

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
U

N
D

S
E

R
IE

S
 2

00
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
F

U
N

D

S
E

R
IE

S
 2

01
5 

D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
F

U
N

D

S
E

R
IE

S
 2

01
6 

D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
F

U
N

D

S
E

R
IE

S
 2

01
5 

A
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
P

ay
ab

le
59

,0
51

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
,0

51
$ 

   
   

  

A
cc

ru
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
58

,5
21

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

,5
21

   
   

   
  

R
et

ai
na

ge
 P

ay
ab

le
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,6
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,6
12

   
   

   
  

S
al

es
 T

ax
 P

ay
ab

le
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
65

   
   

   
   

   
  

 

D
ep

os
its

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

 

T
O

T
A

L
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

11
7,

78
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,6
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

4,
39

9
   

   
  

 

F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 f
o

r:

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
41

8,
28

0
   

   
   

  
 

82
4,

88
0

   
   

   
   

 
59

,6
61

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

30
2,

82
1

   
  

 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
23

5,
04

2
   

   
   

   
  

1,
23

5,
04

2
   

  
 

A
ss

ig
n

ed
 t

o
:

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

es
er

ve
s

90
0,

15
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
0,

15
1

   
   

  
 

R
es

er
ve

s 
- 

F
ie

ld
44

0,
67

5
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

0,
67

5
   

   
  

 

R
es

er
ve

s 
- 

G
at

e
7,

83
8

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
83

8
   

   
   

   
 

R
es

er
ve

s 
- 

La
nd

sc
ap

e
39

,9
86

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,9
86

   
   

   
  

R
es

er
ve

s 
- 

P
ar

k
32

,9
00

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

,9
00

   
   

   
  

R
es

er
ve

s 
- 

S
w

im
&

F
itn

es
s 

C
lu

bh
18

,5
58

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,5
58

   
   

   
  

R
es

er
ve

s 
- 

S
w

im
m

in
g 

P
oo

ls
13

2,
63

5
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

2,
63

5
   

   
  

 

R
es

er
ve

s 
- 

T
en

ni
s 

C
ou

rt
s

24
,8

53
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,8

53
   

   
   

  

U
n

as
si

g
n

ed
:

29
0,

41
3

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
0,

41
3

   
   

  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
1,

88
8,

00
9

$ 
   

  
41

8,
28

0
$ 

   
   

  
 

82
4,

88
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
59

,6
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
 

1,
23

5,
04

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
42

5,
87

2
$ 

  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

 &
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
2,

00
5,

79
6

$ 
   

  
41

8,
28

0
$ 

   
   

  
 

82
4,

88
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
59

,6
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
 

1,
25

1,
65

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
56

0,
27

1
$ 

  
 

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
11

/2
01

7
2



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

In
te

re
st

 -
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
7,

40
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

4,
40

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
08

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
83

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ha

re
d 

R
ev

 -
 O

th
er

 L
oc

al
 U

ni
ts

29
7,

79
3

   
   

   
   

 
29

7,
79

3
   

   
   

   
 

29
7,

79
3

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

In
te

rlo
ca

l A
gr

ee
m

en
t -

 O
th

er
31

0,
95

5
   

   
   

   
 

31
0,

95
5

   
   

   
   

 
31

0,
95

5
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
25

,9
12

   
   

   
   

   
25

,9
13

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
/F

 P
ro

gr
am

 F
ee

s
33

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
33

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
47

,1
74

   
   

   
   

   
14

,1
74

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

S
/F

 S
w

im
m

in
g 

P
ro

gr
am

 F
ee

s
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

64
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
64

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

S
/F

 A
ct

iv
ity

 F
ee

s
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

58
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
38

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

S
/F

 O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s

1,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
(1

,4
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

S
/F

 R
en

ta
l F

ee
s

1,
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
96

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
71

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

(1
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
/F

 S
P

A
 P

ro
gr

am
s/

F
ee

 P
ro

gr
am

s
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

(1
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
en

ni
s 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

 S
al

es
14

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
14

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

,9
51

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
49

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
02

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
en

ni
s 

S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s&

S
oc

ia
ls

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
(1

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

T
en

ni
s 

Le
ss

on
s 

&
 C

lin
ic

s
10

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

10
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
15

0,
87

8
   

   
   

   
 

47
,8

78
   

   
   

   
   

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,1
98

   
   

   
   

   
3,

19
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
en

ni
s 

B
al

l M
ac

hi
ne

 R
en

ta
l F

ee
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

28
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
18

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
en

ni
s 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

36
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

36
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

22
,4

72
   

   
   

   
   

(1
3,

52
8)

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
en

ni
s 

D
rin

ks
 &

 S
na

ck
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

36
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

In
te

re
st

 -
 T

ax
 C

ol
le

ct
or

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

94
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
94

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
29

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
29

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

m
nt

s-
 T

ax
 C

ol
le

ct
or

3,
12

5,
39

2
   

   
   

 
3,

12
5,

39
2

   
   

   
 

3,
08

0,
37

4
   

   
   

 
(4

5,
01

8)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

m
nt

s-
 C

D
D

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
29

,5
82

   
   

   
   

   
29

,5
82

   
   

   
   

   
29

,5
82

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

2,
46

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

46
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

m
nt

s-
 D

el
in

qu
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
11

,6
68

   
   

   
   

   
11

,6
68

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

7,
53

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

53
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

m
nt

s-
 D

is
co

un
ts

(9
3,

76
2)

   
   

   
   

  
(9

3,
76

2)
   

   
   

   
  

(9
9,

57
6)

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,8
14

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

1,
51

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

51
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
llo

w
an

ce
 U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
 A

ss
em

.
(5

6,
86

0)
   

   
   

   
  

(5
6,

86
0)

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

56
,8

60
   

   
   

   
   

(5
6,

86
0)

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

56
,8

60
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

R
ev

en
ue

s
1,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

46
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
(4

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

G
at

e 
B

ar
 C

od
e/

R
em

ot
es

2,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
58

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

38
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

Im
pa

ct
 F

ee
30

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
41

,0
03

   
   

   
   

   
11

,0
03

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
79

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

05
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

B
ill

ba
ck

 -
 P

P
O

A
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

B
ill

ba
ck

 -
 D

ev
el

op
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

70
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
3,

84
5,

85
0

   
   

   
 

3,
84

5,
85

0
   

   
   

 
3,

93
5,

23
5

   
   

   
 

89
,3

85
   

   
   

   
   

(1
7,

00
7)

   
   

   
   

  
52

,4
76

   
   

   
   

   
69

,4
83

   
   

   
   

   

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
11

/2
01

7
3



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n

P
/R

-B
oa

rd
 o

f S
up

er
vi

so
rs

6,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
72

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

26
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

53
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

fS
er

v-
A

rb
itr

ag
e 

R
eb

at
e

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

P
ro

fS
er

v-
D

is
se

m
in

at
io

n 
A

ge
nt

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
ro

fS
er

v-
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
35

,4
56

   
   

   
   

   
(2

5,
45

6)
   

   
   

   
  

83
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

03
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
98

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
ro

fS
er

v-
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

70
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

70
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

90
,8

14
   

   
   

   
   

(2
0,

81
4)

   
   

   
   

  
5,

83
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
45

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

21
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
ro

fS
er

v-
M

gm
t C

on
su

lti
ng

 S
er

v
55

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
55

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
55

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

4,
58

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

58
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

fS
er

v-
S

pe
ci

al
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t
11

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

P
ro

fS
er

v-
T

ru
st

ee
 F

ee
s

10
,3

50
   

   
   

   
   

10
,3

50
   

   
   

   
   

10
,9

82
   

   
   

   
   

(6
32

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

A
ud

iti
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s
3,

72
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
72

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

72
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

P
os

ta
ge

 a
nd

 F
re

ig
ht

3,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
22

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,1
26

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
21

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

51
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
- 

G
en

er
al

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
26

,4
00

   
   

   
   

   
26

,4
00

   
   

   
   

   
23

,1
50

   
   

   
   

   
3,

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

P
rin

tin
g 

an
d 

B
in

di
ng

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
53

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

47
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Le
ga

l A
dv

er
tis

in
g

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
53

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

36
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s

11
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

29
,1

27
   

   
   

   
   

(1
8,

12
7)

   
   

   
   

  
91

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
,0

09
   

   
   

   
   

(1
7,

09
3)

   
   

   
   

  

M
is

c-
A

ss
es

sm
nt

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

C
os

t
62

,5
16

   
   

   
   

   
62

,5
16

   
   

   
   

   
59

,8
49

   
   

   
   

   
2,

66
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
18

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
81

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
ha

re
d 

E
xp

 -
 O

th
er

 L
oc

al
 U

ni
ts

45
6,

87
8

   
   

   
   

 
45

6,
87

8
   

   
   

   
 

45
6,

87
8

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
76

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
39

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
nn

ua
l D

is
tr

ic
t F

ili
ng

 F
ee

17
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
o

ta
l A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

73
7,

34
4

   
   

   
   

 
73

7,
34

4
   

   
   

   
 

79
7,

79
8

   
   

   
   

 
(6

0,
45

4)
   

   
   

   
  

13
,5

25
   

   
   

   
   

35
,5

48
   

   
   

   
   

(2
2,

02
3)

   
   

   
   

  

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
11

/2
01

7
4



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

O
th

er
 P

u
b

lic
 S

af
et

y

P
ay

ro
ll-

B
en

ef
its

5,
73

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

73
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
49

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

23
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

47
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

94
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
66

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ay

ro
ll-

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

32
,3

58
   

   
   

   
   

32
,3

58
   

   
   

   
   

33
,1

07
   

   
   

   
   

(7
49

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
73

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

54
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
18

7
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ay

ro
ll-

G
at

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
2,

49
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
49

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

47
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
02

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

P
ay

ro
ll 

- 
B

ill
ba

ck
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
13

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
39

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

C
on

tr
ac

ts
-S

ec
ur

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

25
2,

66
9

   
   

   
   

 
25

2,
66

9
   

   
   

   
 

24
1,

63
4

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
35

   
   

   
   

   
21

,0
55

   
   

   
   

   
20

,4
57

   
   

   
   

   
59

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

tr
ac

ts
-R

ov
in

g 
P

at
ro

l
42

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
42

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
34

,0
55

   
   

   
   

   
8,

44
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
54

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
64

8
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
&

M
-G

at
e 

16
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

16
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

51
,5

57
   

   
   

   
   

(3
5,

05
7)

   
   

   
   

  
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
39

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,9
92

)
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
is

c-
B

ar
 C

od
es

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
07

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,0
74

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

T
o

ta
l O

th
er

 P
u

b
lic

 S
af

et
y

35
5,

25
5

   
   

   
   

 
35

5,
25

5
   

   
   

   
 

36
9,

53
4

   
   

   
   

 
(1

4,
27

9)
   

   
   

   
  

29
,4

12
   

   
   

   
   

27
,2

13
   

   
   

   
   

2,
19

9
   

   
   

   
   

  

F
ie

ld P
ay

ro
ll-

B
en

ef
its

4,
13

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

13
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
93

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

34
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

55
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ay

ro
ll-

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

26
,3

36
   

   
   

   
   

26
,3

36
   

   
   

   
   

26
,5

04
   

   
   

   
   

(1
68

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
03

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

03
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

1
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ay

ro
ll 

- 
B

ill
ba

ck
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
13

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
36

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

U
til

ity
 -

 W
at

er
 &

 S
ew

er
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

97
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
74

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
59

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
91

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Le
as

e 
- 

La
nd

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
91

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
82

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

R
&

M
-B

ik
e 

P
at

hs
 &

 A
sp

ha
lt

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

R
&

M
-B

oa
rd

w
al

ks
7,

72
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
72

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

41
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
&

M
-B

ui
ld

in
gs

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

13
,4

25
   

   
   

   
   

(3
,4

25
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
58

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
&

M
-E

le
ct

ric
al

12
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
,4

97
   

   
   

   
   

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
&

M
-F

ou
nt

ai
n

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
62

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
92

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
&

M
-M

ul
ch

3,
48

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

48
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

88
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

R
&

M
-R

oa
ds

 &
 A

lle
yw

ay
s

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

16
,8

18
   

   
   

   
   

3,
18

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

66
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

29
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
&

M
-S

id
ew

al
ks

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

21
,9

32
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,9

32
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

R
&

M
-S

ig
na

ge
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

84
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
66

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
o

ta
l F

ie
ld

12
2,

68
0

   
   

   
   

 
12

2,
68

0
   

   
   

   
 

11
8,

62
6

   
   

   
   

 
4,

05
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
78

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

46
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
31

5
   

   
   

   
   

  

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
11

/2
01

7
5



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

L
an

d
sc

ap
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s

P
ay

ro
ll-

S
al

ar
ie

s
17

8,
27

0
   

   
   

   
 

17
8,

27
0

   
   

   
   

 
18

7,
77

7
   

   
   

   
 

(9
,5

07
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,5

70
   

   
   

   
   

13
,9

93
   

   
   

   
   

6,
57

7
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ay

ro
ll-

O
th

er
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

,8
37

   
   

   
   

   
1,

16
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ay

ro
ll-

B
en

ef
its

78
,2

76
   

   
   

   
   

78
,2

76
   

   
   

   
   

54
,0

03
   

   
   

   
   

24
,2

73
   

   
   

   
   

9,
03

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,3
96

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,4
29

   
   

   
   

   

P
ay

ro
ll-

G
en

er
al

 S
ta

ff
74

,4
49

   
   

   
   

   
74

,4
49

   
   

   
   

   
74

,1
79

   
   

   
   

   
27

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
58

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

35
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
23

8
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ay

ro
ll-

Ir
rig

at
io

n 
S

ta
ff

55
,4

11
   

   
   

   
   

55
,4

11
   

   
   

   
   

53
,6

62
   

   
   

   
   

1,
74

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

39
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
65

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

73
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ay

ro
ll-

IP
M

 S
ta

ff
81

,7
33

   
   

   
   

   
81

,7
33

   
   

   
   

   
48

,4
73

   
   

   
   

   
33

,2
60

   
   

   
   

   
9,

43
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
61

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

81
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ay

ro
ll-

E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

ec
ha

ni
c

25
,7

09
   

   
   

   
   

25
,7

09
   

   
   

   
   

19
,6

99
   

   
   

   
   

6,
01

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

96
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
70

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

25
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ay

ro
ll 

- 
B

ill
ba

ck
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

P
ay

ro
ll 

T
ax

es
31

,7
91

   
   

   
   

   
31

,7
91

   
   

   
   

   
27

,2
98

   
   

   
   

   
4,

49
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
67

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

40
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
26

9
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

- 
T

el
ep

ho
ne

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

83
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

83
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

U
til

ity
 -

 C
ab

le
 T

V
 B

ill
in

g
96

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

96
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

96
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
16

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

E
le

ct
ric

ity
 -

 G
en

er
al

16
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

16
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
,2

62
   

   
   

   
   

3,
93

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

33
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

U
til

ity
 -

 R
ef

us
e 

R
em

ov
al

13
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

13
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

22
,8

52
   

   
   

   
   

(9
,3

52
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

78
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
84

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

U
til

ity
 -

 W
at

er
 &

 S
ew

er
3,

36
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

3,
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
56

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
56

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
en

ta
ls

 -
 G

en
er

al
1,

92
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
92

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

12
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,1

93
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
77

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
39

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
&

M
-B

ui
ld

in
gs

3,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
3,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

32
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
&

M
-E

qu
ip

m
en

t
14

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
14

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

,3
57

   
   

   
   

   
1,

64
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
56

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

83
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
&

M
-G

ro
un

ds
52

,9
97

   
   

   
   

   
52

,9
97

   
   

   
   

   
43

,4
38

   
   

   
   

   
9,

55
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,1

92
   

   
   

   
   

1,
43

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,7
60

   
   

   
   

   

R
&

M
-I

rr
ig

at
io

n
20

,7
01

   
   

   
   

   
20

,7
01

   
   

   
   

   
17

,7
61

   
   

   
   

   
2,

94
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
41

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
56

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

85
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
&

M
-M

ul
ch

74
,3

81
   

   
   

   
   

74
,3

81
   

   
   

   
   

42
,6

54
   

   
   

   
   

31
,7

27
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
27

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
70

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
&

M
-P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n

32
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

32
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

34
,6

69
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,1

69
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

02
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
64

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
&

M
-T

re
es

 a
nd

 T
rim

m
in

g
6,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,2
80

   
   

   
   

   
(1

9,
08

0)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
4,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
is

c-
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 M
ea

ls
6,

33
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
33

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

10
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
22

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

B
ill

ba
ck

 E
xp

en
se

s 
D

ev
el

op
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

28
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

(2
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

O
p 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
- 

G
en

er
al

13
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

13
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

13
,2

75
   

   
   

   
   

(2
75

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
08

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

89
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

O
p 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
- 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
7,

40
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
40

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

64
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
76

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
61

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
61

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
p 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
- 

F
ue

l, 
O

il
12

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
7,

33
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
16

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

04
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
71

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
11

/2
01

7
6



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

Im
pr

 -
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

36
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

36
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

73
,9

27
   

   
   

   
   

(3
7,

92
7)

   
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
05

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

94
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
ap

 O
ut

la
y-

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

31
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

31
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

67
,4

32
   

   
   

   
   

(3
6,

43
2)

   
   

   
   

  
4,

89
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
76

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
o

ta
l L

an
d

sc
ap

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s

88
9,

50
3

   
   

   
   

 
88

9,
50

3
   

   
   

   
 

85
5,

31
4

   
   

   
   

 
34

,1
89

   
   

   
   

   
92

,4
93

   
   

   
   

   
50

,1
20

   
   

   
   

   
42

,3
73

   
   

   
   

   

U
ti

lit
ie

s

E
le

ct
ric

ity
 -

 S
tr

ee
tli

gh
tin

g
67

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
67

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
81

,1
41

   
   

   
   

   
(1

4,
14

1)
   

   
   

   
  

5,
58

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

09
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,5

11
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

U
til

ity
 -

 W
at

er
 &

 S
ew

er
3,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

35
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
24

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
&

M
-L

ak
e

47
,8

80
   

   
   

   
   

47
,8

80
   

   
   

   
   

50
,9

18
   

   
   

   
   

(3
,0

38
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
99

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

29
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
o

ta
l U

ti
lit

ie
s

11
8,

48
0

   
   

   
   

 
11

8,
48

0
   

   
   

   
 

13
4,

41
0

   
   

   
   

 
(1

5,
93

0)
   

   
   

   
  

9,
87

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,6
99

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,8
25

)
   

   
   

   
   

 

O
p

er
at

io
n

 &
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

P
ay

ro
ll-

S
ha

re
d 

P
er

so
nn

el
31

0,
95

5
   

   
   

   
 

31
0,

95
5

   
   

   
   

 
26

2,
87

5
   

   
   

   
 

48
,0

80
   

   
   

   
   

25
,9

12
   

   
   

   
   

(2
2,

16
7)

   
   

   
   

  
48

,0
79

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

fS
er

v-
F

ie
ld

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

15
1,

04
9

   
   

   
   

 
15

1,
04

9
   

   
   

   
 

16
9,

29
6

   
   

   
   

 
(1

8,
24

7)
   

   
   

   
  

12
,5

88
   

   
   

   
   

18
,9

17
   

   
   

   
   

(6
,3

29
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 P

er
 D

ie
m

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

37
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

- 
T

el
ep

ho
ne

2,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

84
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

25
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

P
os

ta
ge

 a
nd

 F
re

ig
ht

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
48

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

R
&

M
-V

eh
ic

le
s

7,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
87

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

76
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
48

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,8
91

)
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
rin

tin
g 

an
d 

B
in

di
ng

4,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
84

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

46
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
37

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
is

c-
C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
C

om
pu

te
r

3,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
37

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

32
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

30
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
03

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
46

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

O
p 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
- 

G
en

er
al

4,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
P

-S
up

pl
ie

s 
– 

B
ui

ld
in

gs
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

T
o

ta
l O

p
er

at
io

n
 &

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
48

6,
70

4
   

   
   

   
 

48
6,

70
4

   
   

   
   

 
45

4,
12

1
   

   
   

   
 

32
,5

83
   

   
   

   
   

40
,5

36
   

   
   

   
   

67
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,8
59

   
   

   
   

   

P
ar

ks
 a

n
d

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

 -
 G

en
er

al

P
ro

fS
er

v-
M

gm
t C

on
su

lti
ng

 S
er

v
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

1,
66

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

66
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

In
su

ra
nc

e 
-P

ro
pe

rt
y 

&
 C

as
ua

lty
62

,2
60

   
   

   
   

   
62

,2
60

   
   

   
   

   
65

,3
57

   
   

   
   

   
(3

,0
97

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

T
o

ta
l P

ar
ks

 a
n

d
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 -

 G
en

er
al

82
,2

60
   

   
   

   
   

82
,2

60
   

   
   

   
   

85
,3

57
   

   
   

   
   

(3
,0

97
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
66

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

66
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
11

/2
01

7
7



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

C
lu

b
h

o
u

se

C
on

tr
ac

ts
-M

is
c 

La
bo

r
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

48
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
51

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

tr
ac

ts
-O

ut
si

de
 F

itn
es

s
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,3
23

   
   

   
   

   
(7

,3
23

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
24

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,8
27

)
   

   
   

   
   

 

R
&

M
-B

ui
ld

in
gs

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
97

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

03
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
&

M
-E

qu
ip

m
en

t
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
2,

91
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

M
is

c-
S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

s
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

97
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

52
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

C
ap

 O
ut

la
y-

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

2,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
2,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

17
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
o

ta
l C

lu
b

h
o

u
se

21
,6

00
   

   
   

   
   

21
,6

00
   

   
   

   
   

20
,8

33
   

   
   

   
   

76
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
57

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,0
70

)
   

   
   

   
   

 

S
w

im
m

in
g

 P
o

o
l

P
ay

ro
ll-

S
al

ar
ie

s
50

,1
43

   
   

   
   

   
50

,1
43

   
   

   
   

   
46

,9
62

   
   

   
   

   
3,

18
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
78

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

20
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
58

1
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ay

ro
ll-

H
ou

rly
53

,7
50

   
   

   
   

   
53

,7
50

   
   

   
   

   
50

,8
90

   
   

   
   

   
2,

86
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
19

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

36
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
83

7
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ay

ro
ll-

Li
fe

gu
ar

ds
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
24

,8
96

   
   

   
   

   
10

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
33

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

54
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
79

4
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ay

ro
ll-

B
en

ef
its

20
,7

62
   

   
   

   
   

20
,7

62
   

   
   

   
   

21
,1

36
   

   
   

   
   

(3
74

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
39

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

30
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

P
ay

ro
ll-

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

26
,3

36
   

   
   

   
   

26
,3

36
   

   
   

   
   

24
,4

61
   

   
   

   
   

1,
87

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

04
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
88

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

16
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ay

ro
ll-

Ja
ni

to
r

7,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
63

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
86

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

86
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
53

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ay

ro
ll 

T
ax

es
10

,4
34

   
   

   
   

   
10

,4
34

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
32

   
   

   
   

   
40

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
71

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

49
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

fS
er

v-
In

fo
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
12

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

fS
er

v-
S

w
im

 P
oo

l C
om

m
is

s
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

38
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
,8

85
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
96

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
63

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
on

tr
ac

ts
-L

an
ds

ca
pe

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
05

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

29
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 P

er
 D

ie
m

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

- 
T

el
ep

ho
ne

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
47

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

52
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

58
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
86

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
84

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

U
til

ity
  -

 G
en

er
al

52
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

52
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

45
,4

25
   

   
   

   
   

6,
57

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

33
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
29

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

U
til

ity
 -

 R
ef

us
e 

R
em

ov
al

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
73

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

36
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

61
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

R
&

M
-B

ui
ld

in
gs

15
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

20
,4

80
   

   
   

   
   

(5
,4

80
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

91
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
&

M
-P

oo
ls

10
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
10

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

13
8,

64
6

   
   

   
   

 
(3

4,
64

6)
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

68
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,6

80
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
&

M
-V

eh
ic

le
s

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

49
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
49

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
11

/2
01

7
8



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

A
dv

er
tis

in
g

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
33

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
67

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

16
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s

75
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
63

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

M
is

c-
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 M
ea

ls
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
74

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

(2
46

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

M
is

c-
T

ra
in

in
g

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

87
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

M
is

c-
Li

ce
ns

es
 &

 P
er

m
its

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

97
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,5
04

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
le

an
in

g 
S

up
pl

ie
s

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

71
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

28
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

16
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
01

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

12
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

O
p 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
- 

S
pa

 &
 P

ap
er

 
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
26

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
12

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
p 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
- 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

52
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

97
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
20

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
p 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
- 

S
um

m
er

 C
am

p
15

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
15

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
14

,6
39

   
   

   
   

   
36

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
(2

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

 a
nd

 M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
18

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

82
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

C
ap

 O
ut

la
y-

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

77
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

22
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

16
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
ap

 O
ut

la
y 

- 
P

oo
l F

ur
ni

tu
re

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

98
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

01
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
o

ta
l S

w
im

m
in

g
 P

o
o

l
42

1,
67

5
   

   
   

   
 

42
1,

67
5

   
   

   
   

 
43

6,
97

1
   

   
   

   
 

(1
5,

29
6)

   
   

   
   

  
37

,8
95

   
   

   
   

   
23

,9
19

   
   

   
   

   
13

,9
76

   
   

   
   

   

T
en

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

P
ay

ro
ll-

S
al

ar
ie

s
11

9,
40

2
   

   
   

   
 

11
9,

40
2

   
   

   
   

 
11

2,
18

7
   

   
   

   
 

7,
21

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

95
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
10

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
84

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ay

ro
ll-

H
ou

rly
36

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
36

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
37

,6
82

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,6
82

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
16

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
83

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ay

ro
ll-

B
en

ef
its

19
,7

52
   

   
   

   
   

19
,7

52
   

   
   

   
   

21
,9

81
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,2

29
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
64

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

07
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ay

ro
ll-

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

33
,9

12
   

   
   

   
   

33
,9

12
   

   
   

   
   

18
,3

46
   

   
   

   
   

15
,5

66
   

   
   

   
   

2,
82

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

41
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
41

5
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ay

ro
ll-

C
om

m
is

si
on

93
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

93
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
6,

61
2

   
   

   
   

 
(3

3,
61

2)
   

   
   

   
  

6,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

75
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,2

59
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
ay

ro
ll 

T
ax

es
19

,3
85

   
   

   
   

   
19

,3
85

   
   

   
   

   
20

,4
59

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
74

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

62
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
52

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
91

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

P
ro

fS
er

v-
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

87
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

P
ro

fS
er

v-
In

fo
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

08
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

tr
ac

ts
-J

an
ito

ria
l S

er
vi

ce
s

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

- 
T

el
ep

ho
ne

4,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
56

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,0
66

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

81
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

U
til

ity
 -

 C
ab

le
 T

V
 B

ill
in

g
1,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

77
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
76

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
11

/2
01

7
9



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

E
le

ct
ric

ity
 -

 G
en

er
al

13
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

13
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

14
,4

74
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,4

74
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
08

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
24

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

U
til

ity
 -

 R
ef

us
e 

R
em

ov
al

1,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
73

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

36
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
28

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
87

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

U
til

ity
 -

 W
at

er
 &

 S
ew

er
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

18
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

76
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

49
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

R
en

ta
l/L

ea
se

 -
 V

eh
ic

le
/E

qu
ip

1,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
58

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

R
&

M
-G

en
er

al
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

92
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

76
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
&

M
-C

ou
rt

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

13
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

13
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

15
,1

55
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,1

55
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
56

5
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
&

M
-V

an
da

lis
m

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

P
rin

tin
g 

an
d 

B
in

di
ng

75
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
16

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

19
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

A
dv

er
tis

in
g

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
32

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

12
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

M
is

c-
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 M
ea

ls
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
87

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
05

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

M
is

c-
S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

s
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

71
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

M
is

c-
T

ra
in

in
g

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

M
is

c-
Li

ce
ns

es
 &

 P
er

m
its

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
05

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

56
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
78

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
72

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
20

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ea

ch
in

g 
S

up
pl

ie
s

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
21

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

19
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

27
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

77
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

O
p 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
- 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

41
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

C
O

S
 -

 S
ta

rt
 U

p 
In

ve
nt

or
y

14
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

14
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
,6

07
   

   
   

   
   

3,
39

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

77
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

70
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

S
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

 a
nd

 M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

C
ap

 O
ut

la
y-

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
23

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
76

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
o

ta
l T

en
n

is
 C

o
u

rt
41

2,
20

1
   

   
   

   
 

41
2,

20
1

   
   

   
   

 
42

4,
51

8
   

   
   

   
 

(1
2,

31
7)

   
   

   
   

  
31

,9
91

   
   

   
   

   
28

,7
78

   
   

   
   

   
3,

21
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
11

/2
01

7
10



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

R
es

er
ve

s

R
es

er
ve

 -
 C

lu
bh

ou
se

8,
53

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

53
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
8,

53
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

71
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

71
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
es

er
ve

 -
 F

ie
ld

18
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
18

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
18

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
15

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   

R
es

er
ve

 -
 G

at
e

3,
31

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

31
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
3,

31
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

28
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
es

er
ve

 -
 P

ar
ks

32
,9

00
   

   
   

   
   

32
,9

00
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
32

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
2,

73
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
2,

73
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
es

er
ve

 -
 S

w
im

m
in

g 
P

oo
ls

18
,6

52
   

   
   

   
   

18
,6

52
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
18

,6
52

   
   

   
   

   
1,

55
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
1,

55
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
es

er
ve

 -
 T

en
ni

s 
C

ou
rt

11
,6

05
   

   
   

   
   

11
,6

05
   

   
   

   
   

9,
53

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

07
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

96
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

96
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
o

ta
l R

es
er

ve
s

25
5,

00
8

   
   

   
   

 
25

5,
00

8
   

   
   

   
 

9,
53

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

5,
47

8
   

   
   

   
 

21
,2

58
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
21

,2
58

   
   

   
   

   

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

 &
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
3,

90
2,

71
0

   
   

   
 

3,
90

2,
71

0
   

   
   

 
3,

70
7,

01
2

   
   

   
 

19
5,

69
8

   
   

   
   

 
28

9,
94

1
   

   
   

   
 

18
6,

66
6

   
   

   
   

 
10

3,
27

5
   

   
   

   
 

E
xc

es
s 

(d
ef

ic
ie

nc
y)

 o
f r

ev
en

ue
s

O
ve

r 
(u

nd
er

) 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
(5

6,
86

0)
   

   
   

   
  

(5
6,

86
0)

   
   

   
   

  
22

8,
22

3
   

   
   

   
 

28
5,

08
3

   
   

   
   

 
(3

06
,9

48
)

   
   

   
   

(1
34

,1
90

)
   

   
   

   
17

2,
75

8
   

   
   

   
 

O
T

H
E

R
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 (

U
S

E
S

)

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 (
U

se
 o

f)
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

(5
6,

86
0)

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
O

T
A

L
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 (

U
S

E
S

)
(5

6,
86

0)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
(5

6,
86

0)
$ 

   
   

   
  

(5
6,

86
0)

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

8,
22

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

28
5,

08
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
(3

06
,9

48
)

$ 
   

   
   

(1
34

,1
90

)
$ 

   
   

   
17

2,
75

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
, B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 (
O

C
T

 1
, 2

01
6)

1,
65

9,
78

6
   

   
   

 
1,

65
9,

78
6

   
   

   
 

1,
65

9,
78

6
   

   
   

 

F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
, E

N
D

IN
G

1,
60

2,
92

6
$ 

   
   

 
1,

60
2,

92
6

$ 
   

   
 

1,
88

8,
00

9
$ 

   
   

 

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
11

/2
01

7
11



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Se

rie
s 

20
02

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

In
te

re
st

 -
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

41
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
16

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

re
st

 -
 T

ax
 C

ol
le

ct
or

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

m
nt

s-
 T

ax
 C

ol
le

ct
or

1,
23

6,
06

5
   

   
   

 
1,

23
6,

06
5

   
   

   
 

1,
21

0,
96

8
   

   
   

 
(2

5,
09

7)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

m
nt

s-
 P

re
pa

ym
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
66

,5
03

   
   

   
   

   
66

,5
03

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

21
,2

79
   

   
   

   
   

21
,2

79
   

   
   

   
   

S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

m
nt

s-
 C

D
D

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
52

,0
89

   
   

   
   

   
52

,0
89

   
   

   
   

   
52

,0
89

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

m
nt

s-
 D

is
co

un
ts

(4
9,

44
3)

   
   

   
   

  
(4

9,
44

3)
   

   
   

   
  

(4
0,

07
4)

   
   

   
   

  
9,

36
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
1,

23
8,

96
1

   
   

   
 

1,
23

8,
96

1
   

   
   

 
1,

29
1,

90
0

   
   

   
 

52
,9

39
   

   
   

   
   

21
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

21
,6

24
   

   
   

   
   

21
,6

03
   

   
   

   
   

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n

P
ro

fS
er

v-
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

14
,9

96
   

   
   

   
   

(1
4,

99
6)

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

P
ro

fS
er

v-
T

ru
st

ee
 F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

5,
44

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,4
46

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

M
is

c-
A

ss
es

sm
nt

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

C
os

t
24

,7
21

   
   

   
   

   
24

,7
21

   
   

   
   

   
23

,4
18

   
   

   
   

   
1,

30
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
o

ta
l A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

24
,7

21
   

   
   

   
   

24
,7

21
   

   
   

   
   

43
,8

60
   

   
   

   
   

(1
9,

13
9)

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce

P
rin

ci
pa

l D
eb

t R
et

ire
m

en
t

43
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
43

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

27
2,

28
5

   
   

   
   

 
16

2,
71

5
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
27

2,
28

5
   

   
   

   
 

(2
72

,2
85

)
   

   
   

   

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

79
2,

68
1

   
   

   
   

 
79

2,
68

1
   

   
   

   
 

81
9,

51
3

   
   

   
   

 
(2

6,
83

2)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
o

ta
l D

eb
t 

S
er

vi
ce

1,
22

7,
68

1
   

   
   

 
1,

22
7,

68
1

   
   

   
 

1,
09

1,
79

8
   

   
   

 
13

5,
88

3
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
27

2,
28

5
   

   
   

   
 

(2
72

,2
85

)
   

   
   

   

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1,
25

2,
40

2
   

   
   

 
1,

25
2,

40
2

   
   

   
 

1,
13

5,
65

8
   

   
   

 
11

6,
74

4
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
27

2,
28

5
   

   
   

   
 

(2
72

,2
85

)
   

   
   

   

E
xc

es
s 

(d
ef

ic
ie

nc
y)

 o
f r

ev
en

ue
s

O
ve

r 
(u

nd
er

) 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
(1

3,
44

1)
   

   
   

   
  

(1
3,

44
1)

   
   

   
   

  
15

6,
24

2
   

   
   

   
 

16
9,

68
3

   
   

   
   

 
21

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
(2

50
,6

61
)

   
   

   
   

(2
50

,6
82

)
   

   
   

   

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
5/

20
17

12



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Se

rie
s 

20
02

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

O
T

H
E

R
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 (

U
S

E
S

)

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 (
U

se
 o

f)
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

(1
3,

44
1)

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
O

T
A

L
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 (

U
S

E
S

)
(1

3,
44

1)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
(1

3,
44

1)
$ 

   
   

   
  

(1
3,

44
1)

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

6,
24

2
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
9,

68
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
50

,6
61

)
$ 

   
   

   
(2

50
,6

82
)

$ 
   

   
   

F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
, B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 (
O

C
T

 1
, 2

01
6)

26
2,

03
8

   
   

   
   

 
26

2,
03

8
   

   
   

   
 

26
2,

03
8

   
   

   
   

 

F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
, E

N
D

IN
G

24
8,

59
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
24

8,
59

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

41
8,

28
0

$ 
   

   
   

 

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
5/

20
17

13



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Se

rie
s 

20
15

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

In
te

re
st

 -
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

48
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
28

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

m
nt

s-
 T

ax
 C

ol
le

ct
or

1,
03

3,
89

1
   

   
   

 
1,

03
3,

89
1

   
   

   
 

1,
01

8,
99

9
   

   
   

 
(1

4,
89

2)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

m
nt

s-
 P

re
pa

ym
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
23

,8
18

   
   

   
   

   
23

,8
18

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

m
nt

s-
 D

is
co

un
ts

(4
1,

35
6)

   
   

   
   

  
(4

1,
35

6)
   

   
   

   
  

(3
3,

72
1)

   
   

   
   

  
7,

63
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
99

2,
73

5
   

   
   

   
 

99
2,

73
5

   
   

   
   

 
1,

01
0,

58
3

   
   

   
 

17
,8

48
   

   
   

   
   

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

14
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n

M
is

c-
A

ss
es

sm
nt

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

C
os

t
20

,6
78

   
   

   
   

   
20

,6
78

   
   

   
   

   
19

,7
06

   
   

   
   

   
97

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
o

ta
l A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

20
,6

78
   

   
   

   
   

20
,6

78
   

   
   

   
   

19
,7

06
   

   
   

   
   

97
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce

D
eb

t R
et

ire
m

en
t S

er
ie

s 
A

47
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
47

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

47
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

 S
er

ie
s 

A
50

6,
90

0
   

   
   

   
 

50
6,

90
0

   
   

   
   

 
50

6,
90

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

T
o

ta
l D

eb
t 

S
er

vi
ce

97
6,

90
0

   
   

   
   

 
97

6,
90

0
   

   
   

   
 

97
6,

90
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

99
7,

57
8

   
   

   
   

 
99

7,
57

8
   

   
   

   
 

99
6,

60
6

   
   

   
   

 
97

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

E
xc

es
s 

(d
ef

ic
ie

nc
y)

 o
f r

ev
en

ue
s

O
ve

r 
(u

nd
er

) 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
(4

,8
43

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,8
43

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,9
77

   
   

   
   

   
18

,8
20

   
   

   
   

   
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
14

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
5/

20
17

14



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Se

rie
s 

20
15

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

O
T

H
E

R
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 (

U
S

E
S

)

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
T

ra
ns

fe
rs

-O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

(7
58

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
58

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
(8

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 (
U

se
 o

f)
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

(4
,8

43
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

T
O

T
A

L
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 (

U
S

E
S

)
(4

,8
43

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

(7
58

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
58

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
(8

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
(4

,8
43

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,8
43

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,2
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
18

,0
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
, B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 (
O

C
T

 1
, 2

01
6)

81
1,

66
1

   
   

   
   

 
81

1,
66

1
   

   
   

   
 

81
1,

66
1

   
   

   
   

 

F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
, E

N
D

IN
G

80
6,

81
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
80

6,
81

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

82
4,

88
0

$ 
   

   
   

 

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
5/

20
17

15



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Se

rie
s 

20
16

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

In
te

re
st

 -
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
33

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

m
nt

s-
 T

ax
 C

ol
le

ct
or

66
,6

60
   

   
   

   
   

66
,6

60
   

   
   

   
   

65
,6

99
   

   
   

   
   

(9
61

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

m
nt

s-
 C

D
D

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
25

,2
80

   
   

   
   

   
25

,2
80

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

m
nt

s-
 D

is
co

un
ts

(2
,6

66
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,6

66
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,1

74
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
63

,9
94

   
   

   
   

   
63

,9
94

   
   

   
   

   
89

,1
35

   
   

   
   

   
25

,1
41

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n

M
is

c-
A

ss
es

sm
nt

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

C
os

t
1,

33
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
33

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

27
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
o

ta
l A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

1,
33

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

33
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
27

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce

P
rin

ci
pa

l D
eb

t R
et

ire
m

en
t

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

49
,8

58
   

   
   

   
   

49
,8

58
   

   
   

   
   

50
,5

60
   

   
   

   
   

(7
02

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
o

ta
l D

eb
t 

S
er

vi
ce

59
,8

58
   

   
   

   
   

59
,8

58
   

   
   

   
   

60
,5

60
   

   
   

   
   

(7
02

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

61
,1

91
   

   
   

   
   

61
,1

91
   

   
   

   
   

61
,8

30
   

   
   

   
   

(6
39

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

E
xc

es
s 

(d
ef

ic
ie

nc
y)

 o
f r

ev
en

ue
s

O
ve

r 
(u

nd
er

) 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
2,

80
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
80

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,3
05

   
   

   
   

   
24

,5
02

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
5/

20
17

16



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Se

rie
s 

20
16

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

O
T

H
E

R
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 (

U
S

E
S

)

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 (
U

se
 o

f)
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

2,
80

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
O

T
A

L
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 (

U
S

E
S

)
2,

80
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
2,

80
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
80

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
27

,3
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
24

,5
02

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
, B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 (
O

C
T

 1
, 2

01
6)

32
,3

56
   

   
   

   
   

32
,3

56
   

   
   

   
   

32
,3

56
   

   
   

   
   

F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
, E

N
D

IN
G

35
,1

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

35
,1

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

59
,6

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
5/

20
17

17



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

 C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
Se

rie
s 

20
15

 A
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Fu
nd

A
N

N
U

A
L

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 (
$)

S
E

P
-1

7
S

E
P

-1
7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 (

$)
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
T

U
A

L
F

A
V

(U
N

F
A

V
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

F
A

V
(U

N
F

A
V

)

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

In
te

re
st

 -
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
2,

15
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
15

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

23
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
2,

15
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
15

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

23
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 In
 P

ro
g

re
ss

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
A

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

19
6,

32
6

   
   

   
   

 
(1

96
,3

26
)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
10

2,
85

2
   

   
   

   
 

(1
02

,8
52

)
   

   
   

   

T
o

ta
l C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 In

 P
ro

g
re

ss
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
19

6,
32

6
   

   
   

   
 

(1
96

,3
26

)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

10
2,

85
2

   
   

   
   

 
(1

02
,8

52
)

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

19
6,

32
6

   
   

   
   

 
(1

96
,3

26
)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
10

2,
85

2
   

   
   

   
 

(1
02

,8
52

)
   

   
   

   

E
xc

es
s 

(d
ef

ic
ie

nc
y)

 o
f r

ev
en

ue
s

O
ve

r 
(u

nd
er

) 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
(1

94
,1

72
)

   
   

   
   

(1
94

,1
72

)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

(1
02

,6
20

)
   

   
   

   
(1

02
,6

20
)

   
   

   
   

O
T

H
E

R
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 (

U
S

E
S

)

In
te

rf
un

d 
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

75
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

T
O

T
A

L
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 (

U
S

E
S

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
75

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
(1

93
,4

14
)

$ 
   

   
   

(1
93

,4
14

)
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

(1
02

,5
36

)
$ 

   
   

   
(1

02
,5

36
)

$ 
   

   
   

F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
, B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 (
O

C
T

 1
, 2

01
6)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

1,
42

8,
45

6
   

   
   

 

F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
, E

N
D

IN
G

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

1,
23

5,
04

2
$ 

   
   

 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
7

   
  R

ep
or

t D
at

e:
 1

0/
5/

20
17

18



C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

s

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

3
0

,
2

0
1

7

M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

C
R

E
E

K



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tD
is

tr
ic

t
A

ll
F

u
n

d
s

D
is

co
u

n
t

/
D

at
e

N
et

A
m

o
u

n
t

(P
e

n
a

lti
es

)
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
G

ro
ss

G
e

n
e

ra
l

D
eb

t
S

e
rv

ic
e

D
eb

t
S

e
rv

ic
e

D
eb

t
S

e
rv

ic
e

R
ec

e
iv

e
d

R
ec

e
iv

e
d

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
os

t
A

m
o

u
n

t
F

u
n

d
S

e
ri

es
2

0
0

2
S

e
ri

es
2

0
1

5
A

S
e

ri
es

2
0

1
6

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

L
e

vi
e

d
F

Y
2

0
1

7
5

,4
5

4
,6

0
8

$
3

,1
2

5
,3

9
2

$
1

,2
2

8
,6

6
5

$
1

,0
3

3
,8

9
1

$
6

6
,6

6
0

$

A
llo

ca
tio

n
%

1
0

0
%

5
7

%
2

3
%

1
9

%
1

%

1
1

/0
2

/1
6

3
9

,9
3

8
$

2
,2

7
5

$
8

1
5

$
4

3
,0

2
8

$
2

4
,6

5
4

$
9

,6
9

2
$

8
,1

5
6

$
5

2
6

$

1
1

/1
7

/1
6

5
6

5
,9

7
7

2
4

,0
7

1
1

1
,5

5
1

6
0

1
,5

9
9

3
4

4
,7

0
5

1
3

5
,5

1
2

1
1

4
,0

3
0

7
,3

5
2

1
1

/2
8

/1
6

5
9

7
,9

5
6

2
5

,4
2

3
1

2
,2

0
3

6
3

5
,5

8
2

3
6

4
,1

7
7

1
4

3
,1

6
7

1
2

0
,4

7
1

7
,7

6
7

1
2

/0
9

/1
6

6
9

2
,1

3
6

2
9

,4
2

8
1

4
,1

2
5

7
3

5
,6

8
8

4
2

1
,5

3
6

1
6

5
,7

1
6

1
3

9
,4

4
6

8
,9

9
1

1
2

/1
6

/1
6

8
7

6
,4

6
1

3
6

,1
0

7
1

7
,8

8
7

9
3

0
,4

5
6

5
3

3
,1

3
4

2
0

9
,5

8
8

1
7

6
,3

6
3

1
1

,3
7

1

0
1

/0
4

/1
7

1
,2

5
9

,9
4

8
5

3
,5

6
9

2
5

,7
1

3
1

,3
3

9
,2

3
0

7
6

7
,3

5
5

3
0

1
,6

6
5

2
5

3
,8

4
4

1
6

,3
6

6

0
2

/0
9

/1
7

3
5

9
,2

3
1

9
,9

8
9

7
,3

3
1

3
7

6
,5

5
2

2
1

5
,7

5
7

8
4

,8
1

9
7

1
,3

7
3

4
,6

0
2

0
3

/0
9

/1
7

1
6

8
,7

7
9

1
,8

4
7

3
,4

4
4

1
7

4
,0

7
0

9
9

,7
3

9
3

9
,2

1
0

3
2

,9
9

4
2

,1
2

7

0
4

/1
3

/1
7

2
9

3
,3

4
7

1
3

0
5

,9
8

7
2

9
9

,4
6

3
1

7
1

,5
8

7
6

7
,4

5
5

5
6

,7
6

2
3

,6
6

0

6
/1

2
/1

7
(1

)
1

0
8

,2
2

3
(3

,2
1

6
)

2
,2

0
9

1
0

7
,2

1
5

6
1

,4
3

2
2

4
,1

5
1

2
0

,3
2

2
1

,3
1

0

0
6

/1
3

/1
7

1
3

2
,1

7
6

(1
,7

1
6

)
2

,6
9

7
1

3
3

,1
5

7
7

6
,2

9
7

2
9

,9
9

4
2

5
,2

3
9

1
,6

2
7

T
O

T
A

L
5

,0
9

4
,1

7
1

$
1

7
7

,9
0

6
$

1
0

3
,9

6
3

$
5

,3
7

6
,0

4
0

$
3

,0
8

0
,3

7
4

$
1

,2
1

0
,9

6
8

$
1

,0
1

8
,9

9
9

$
6

5
,6

9
9

$

T
O

T
A

L
O

U
T

S
T

A
N

D
IN

G
7

8
,5

6
8

$
4

5
,0

1
8

$
1

7
,6

9
8

$
1

4
,8

9
2

$
9

6
0

$

%
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

T
O

D
A

T
E

9
8

.5
6

%
9

8
.5

6
%

9
8

.5
6

%
9

8
.5

6
%

9
8

.5
6

%

(1
)

D
eb

t
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
F

u
n

d
s

-
S

e
ri

e
s

2
0

0
2

a
n

d
2

0
1

5
A

a
n

d
2

0
1

6

N
o

n
-A

d
V

a
lo

re
m

S
p

e
c
ia

l
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
-

S
t

J
o

h
n

s
C

o
u

n
ty

T
a

x
C

o
lle

c
to

r

(M
o

n
th

ly
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
C

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
)

F
o

r
th

e
F

is
c
a

l
Y

e
a

r
E

n
d

in
g

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

3
0

,
2

0
1

7

A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
b

y
F

u
n

d
s

R
e

p
o

rt
D

a
te

:
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
7

19



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tD
is

tr
ic

t
A

ll
F

u
n

d
s

D
is

co
u

n
t

/
S

e
ri

es
2

0
0

2
D

at
e

N
et

A
m

o
u

n
t

(P
e

n
a

lti
es

)
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
G

ro
ss

G
e

n
e

ra
l

D
eb

t
S

e
rv

ic
e

R
ec

e
iv

e
d

R
ec

e
iv

e
d

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
os

t
A

m
o

u
n

t
F

u
n

d
F

u
n

d

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

L
e

vi
e

d
F

Y
2

0
1

4
(1

)
2

0
,5

3
1

$
5

,2
6

3
$

1
5

,2
6

8
$

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

L
e

vi
e

d
F

Y
2

0
1

5
(2

)
2

1
,4

7
3

$
6

,2
0

5
$

1
5

,2
6

8
$

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

L
e

vi
e

d
F

Y
2

0
1

6
(3

)
4

4
,9

2
2

$
2

9
,6

5
4

$
1

5
,2

6
8

$

2
9

%
7

1
%

4
/4

/1
7

(3
)

1
,8

4
7

$
(2

8
2

)
$

3
8

$
1

,6
0

3
$

1
,6

0
3

$
-

$

7
/2

5
/1

7
(3

)
3

,0
3

9
$

(5
6

9
)

$
6

2
$

2
,5

3
2

$
2

,5
3

2
$

-
$

T
O

T
A

L
4

,8
8

6
$

(8
5

1
)

$
1

0
0

$
5

,9
8

2
$

4
,1

3
5

$
-

$

T
O

T
A

L
O

U
T

S
T

A
N

D
IN

G
8

0
,9

4
4

$
3

6
,9

8
8

$
4

5
,8

0
4

$

%
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

T
O

D
A

T
E

1
4

.2
4

%
3

6
.0

5
%

0
.0

0
%

(3
)

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

P
a

rc
e

l
0

7
2

4
2

0
-0

0
2

6
fo

r
w

h
ic

h
th

e
ta

x
c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

w
a

s
s

tr
u

c
k

w
it

h
th

e
C

o
u

n
ty

a
n

d
va

ri
o

u
s 

ow
ne

rs
.

N
o

n
-A

d
V

a
lo

re
m

S
p

e
c
ia

l
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
-

S
t

J
o

h
n

s
C

o
u

n
ty

T
a

x
C

o
lle

c
to

r
D

e
lin

q
u

e
n

t

(M
o

n
th

ly
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
C

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
)

P
ri

o
r

Y
e

a
r

D
e

lin
q

u
e

n
t

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts

A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
b

y
F

u
n

d
s

(1
)

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

P
a

rc
e

l
0

7
2

4
2

0
-0

0
2

6
fo

r
w

h
ic

h
th

e
ta

x
c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

w
a

s
s

tr
u

c
k

w
it

h
th

e
C

o
u

n
ty

.

(2
)

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

P
a

rc
e

l
0

7
2

4
2

0
-0

0
2

6
fo

r
w

h
ic

h
th

e
ta

x
c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

w
a

s
s

tr
u

c
k

w
it

h
th

e
C

o
u

n
ty

.

R
e

p
o

rt
D

a
te

:
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
7

20



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tD
is

tr
ic

t
A

ll
F

u
n

d
s

D
is

co
u

n
t

/
S

e
ri

es
2

0
0

2
S

e
ri

es
2

0
1

6
D

at
e

N
e

t
A

m
o

u
n

t
(P

e
n

a
lti

es
)

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

G
ro

ss
G

e
n

e
ra

l
D

eb
t

S
e

rv
ic

e
D

eb
t

S
e

rv
ic

e
R

ec
e

iv
e

d
R

ec
e

iv
e

d
A

m
o

u
n

t
C

os
t

A
m

o
u

n
t

F
u

n
d

F
u

n
d

F
u

n
d

D
is

tr
ic

t
C

ol
le

ct
e

d
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
F

Y
2

0
1

7
(1

)
1

0
6

,9
5

0
$

2
9

,5
8

2
$

5
2

,0
8

9
$

2
5

,2
8

0
$

A
llo

ca
tio

n
%

1
0

0
%

2
8

%
4

9
%

2
4

%

1
0

/1
4

/1
6

5
,7

6
0

$
-

$
-

$
5

,7
6

0
$

-
$

5
,7

6
0

$
-

$
(1

)

1
0

/1
4

/1
6

8
3

6
8

3
6

8
3

6
-

$
-

(1
)

1
0

/1
9

/1
6

2
0

,2
8

4
2

0
,2

8
4

-
2

0
,2

8
4

-
(2

)

1
0

/1
9

/1
6

1
,6

2
9

1
,6

2
9

1
,6

2
9

-
-

(2
)

1
1

/1
6

/1
6

2
5

,2
8

0
2

5
,2

8
0

-
-

2
5

,2
8

0
(3

)

1
1

/3
0

/1
6

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

-
-

(1
),

(2
)

1
2

/3
1

/1
6

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

-
-

(1
),

(2
)

0
1

/3
1

/1
7

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

-
-

(1
),

(2
)

0
2

/1
6

/1
7

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

-
-

(1
),

(2
)

0
3

/1
0

/1
7

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

-
-

(1
),

(2
)

0
4

/1
1

/1
7

2
8

,5
0

9
2

8
,5

0
9

2
,4

6
5

2
6

,0
4

4
-

(1
),

(2
)

0
5

/2
2

/1
7

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

-
-

(1
),

(2
)

0
6

/3
0

/1
7

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

-
-

(1
),

(2
)

0
7

/1
8

/1
7

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

-
-

(1
),

(2
)

0
8

/3
1

/1
7

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

-
-

(1
),

(2
)

0
9

/3
0

/1
7

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

2
,4

6
5

-
-

(1
),

(2
)

T
O

T
A

L
1

0
6

,9
5

0
$

-
$

-
$

1
0

6
,9

5
0

$
2

9
,5

8
2

$
5

2
,0

8
8

$
2

5
,2

8
0

$

%
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

T
O

D
A

T
E

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
%

S
e

ri
e

s
2

0
0

2
S

e
ri

e
s

2
0

1
6

(1
)

A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t

N
o

te
s

:
T

o
ta

l
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
D

eb
t

S
e

rv
ic

e
F

u
n

d
D

eb
t

S
e

rv
ic

e
F

u
n

d

M
a

rs
h

a
ll

C
re

e
k

L
T

D
fo

r
F

Y
2

0
1

7
2

1
,5

5
4

1
0

,0
3

4
1

1
,5

2
0

-
(1

)

S
t.

A
u

g
u

st
in

e
L

a
n

d
&

T
im

b
e

r
L

L
C

6
0

,1
1

7
1

9
,5

4
8

4
0

,5
6

9
-

(2
)

P
u

lte
H

o
m

e
s

fo
r

F
Y

2
0

1
7

2
5

,2
8

0
-

-
2

5
,2

8
0

(3
)

T
o

ta
l

1
0

6
,9

5
0

2
9

,5
8

2
5

2
,0

8
9

2
5

,2
8

0

N
o

n
-A

d
V

a
lo

re
m

S
p

e
c
ia

l
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
-

D
is

tr
ic

t
C

o
lle

c
te

d

(M
o

n
th

ly
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
C

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
)

F
o

r
th

e
F

is
c
a

l
Y

e
a

r
E

n
d

in
g

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

3
0

,
2

0
1

7

A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
b

y
F

u
n

d
s

R
e

p
o

rt
D

a
te

:
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
7

21



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tD
is

tr
ic

t
A

ll
F

u
n

d
s

A
c
c
o

u
n

t
N

a
m

e
B

a
n

k
N

a
m

e
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t
T

y
p

e
M

a
tu

ri
ty

Y
ie

ld
B

a
la

n
c
e

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D

C
h

e
ck

in
g

A
cc

o
u

n
t

-
O

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
B

B
&

T
C

h
e

ck
in

g
A

cc
o

u
n

t
n

/a
0

.0
0

%
$

2
8

9
,6

9
5

M
o

n
e

y
M

a
rk

e
t

B
a

n
kU

n
it
e

d
M

o
n

e
y

M
a

rk
e

t
A

cc
o

u
n

t
n

/a
0

.7
7

%
$

1
,7

0
6

,2
7

1

S
u

b
to

ta
l

$
1

,9
9

5
,9

6
6

D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

F
U

N
D

S

S
e

ri
e

s
2

0
0

2
In

te
re

st
F

u
n

d
U

S
B

a
n

k
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t
O

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
F

u
n

d
n

/a
0

.0
5

%
$

0

S
e

ri
e

s
2

0
0

2
P

re
p

a
ym

e
n

t
F

u
n

d
U

S
B

a
n

k
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t
O

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
F

u
n

d
n

/a
0

.0
5

%
$

4
2

,6
2

1

S
e

ri
e

s
2

0
0

2
R

e
se

rv
e

F
u

n
d

U
S

B
a

n
k

U
S

B
a

n
k

O
p

e
n

-E
n

d
e

d
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l
P

a
p

e
r

n
/a

0
.0

5
%

$
5

1
,2

3
4

S
e

ri
e

s
2

0
0

2
R

e
ve

n
u

e
F

u
n

d
U

S
B

a
n

k
U

S
B

a
n

k
O

p
e

n
-E

n
d

e
d

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l
P

a
p

e
r

n
/a

0
.0

5
%

$
3

2
4

,4
2

5

S
e

ri
e

s
2

0
1

5
A

P
re

p
a

ym
e

n
t

F
u

n
d

U
S

B
a

n
k

U
S

B
a

n
k

O
p

e
n

-E
n

d
e

d
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l
P

a
p

e
r

n
/a

0
.0

5
%

$
2

5
,0

6
1

S
e

ri
e

s
2

0
1

5
A

R
e

se
rv

e
F

u
n

d
U

S
B

a
n

k
U

S
B

a
n

k
O

p
e

n
-E

n
d

e
d

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l
P

a
p

e
r

n
/a

0
.0

5
%

$
4

8
6

,6
2

5

S
e

ri
e

s
2

0
1

5
A

R
e

ve
n

u
e

F
u

n
d

U
S

B
a

n
k

U
S

B
a

n
k

O
p

e
n

-E
n

d
e

d
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l
P

a
p

e
r

n
/a

0
.0

5
%

$
3

1
3

,1
9

4

S
e

ri
e

s
2

0
1

6
R

e
se

rv
e

F
u

n
d

U
S

B
a

n
k

U
S

B
a

n
k

O
p

e
n

-E
n

d
e

d
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l
P

a
p

e
r

n
/a

0
.0

5
%

$
3

1
,3

3
0

S
e

ri
e

s
2

0
1

6
R

e
ve

n
u

e
F

u
n

d
U

S
B

a
n

k
U

S
B

a
n

k
O

p
e

n
-E

n
d

e
d

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l
P

a
p

e
r

n
/a

0
.0

5
%

$
2

8
,3

3
1

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
F

U
N

D

S
e

ri
e

s
2

0
1

5
A

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

F
u

n
d

U
S

B
a

n
k

U
S

B
a

n
k

O
p

e
n

-E
n

d
e

d
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l
P

a
p

e
r

n
/a

0
.0

5
%

$
1

,2
5

1
,6

5
4

T
o

ta
l

$
4

,5
5

0
,4

4
1

C
a

s
h

a
n

d
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t
R

e
p

o
rt

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

3
0

,
2

0
1

7

R
e

p
o

rt
D

a
te

:
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
7

22



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tD
is

tr
ic

t w
e

e
k

D
a

te
A

m
o

u
n

t

W
e

e
k

#
3

6
0

9
/1

0
/1

7
$

4
4

,4
7

5
.5

3

W
e

e
k

#
3

9
0

9
/2

4
/1

7
$

4
4

,9
7

1
.3

8

T
o

ta
l

$
8

9
,4

4
6

.9
1

P
a
y
ro

ll
In

vo
ic

e
A

p
p
ro

v
a
l
L
is

ti
n
g

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

3
0

,
2

0
1

7

R
e

p
o

rt
D

a
te

:
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
7

23



24



25



M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

C
R

E
E

K
C

om
m

un
ity

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tD
is

tr
ic

t R
e

c
a

p
o

f
C

a
p

it
a

l
P

ro
je

c
t

F
u

n
d

A
c

ti
vi

ty
T

h
ro

u
g

h
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
3

0
,

2
0

1
7

S
o

u
rc

e
o

f
F

u
n

d
s

:
A

m
o

u
n

t

O
p

e
n

in
g

B
a

la
n

ce
in

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

A
cc

o
u

n
t

1
,5

0
8

,0
3

7
$

O
p

e
n

in
g

B
a

la
n

ce
in

C
o

st
o

f
Is

su
a

n
ce

a
cc

o
u

n
t

1
5

9
,7

5
0

In
te

re
st

E
a

rn
e

d

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

A
cc

o
u

n
t

3
,7

1
9

$

C
o

st
o

f
Is

su
a

n
ce

A
cc

o
u

n
t

4

P
ri

va
te

S
o

u
rc

e
:

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

tio
n

fr
o

m

R
e

se
rv

e
A

cc
o

u
n

t
(t

ra
n

sf
e

rr
e

d
)

1
,2

7
1

4
,9

9
4

$

T
o

ta
l

S
o

u
rc

e
o

f
F

u
n

d
s

:
1

,6
7

2
,7

8
1

$

U
s

e
o

f
F

u
n

d
s

:

D
is

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
ts

:

C
o

st
o

f
Is

su
a

n
ce

1
5

7
,8

7
5

$

S
to

rm
w

a
te

r
S

ys
te

m
-

G
e

n
e

ra
lI

n
fr

a
st

u
ct

u
re

-R
o

a
d

w
a

y
R

e
n

e
w

a
la

n
d

R
e

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
1

0
,4

8
4

S
w

im
/F

itn
e

ss
F

a
ci

lit
y

-

T
e

n
n

is
C

e
n

te
r

-

L
a

n
d

sc
a

p
e

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

S
to

ra
g

e
B

u
ild

in
g

2
6

9
,3

8
1

T
o

lo
m

a
to

B
o

a
rd

w
a

lk
G

o
lf

C
a

rt
P

a
rk

in
g

-

R
e

ta
in

a
g

e
(1

6
,6

1
2

)

T
o

ta
l

U
s

e
o

f
F

u
n

d
s

:
4

3
7

,7
3

9
$

A
va

il
a

b
le

B
a

la
n

c
e

in
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t

a
t

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

3
0

,
2

0
1

7
1

,2
3

5
,0

4
2

$

S
e

ri
e

s
2

0
1

5
A

B
o

n
d

s

C
o

n
s

tr
u

c
ti

o
n

R
e

p
o

rt

R
e

p
o

rt
D

a
te

:
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
7

26



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

1
-

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

3
0

,
2

0
1

7

M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

C
R

E
E

K

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

D
is

tr
ic

t

C
h

e
c
k

R
e

g
is

te
r



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
Pa

ym
en

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

In
vo

ice
 / G

L 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 

Pa
id

BB
&T

 - 
GF

 N
EW

 - 
(A

CC
T#

 X
XX

XX
21

95
)

Ch
ec

k
85

45
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
AD

P,
 IN

C.
49

87
49

77
5

PE
RI

OD
 E

ND
IN

G 
8/1

3/1
7

Pa
yro

ll-B
en

efi
ts

00
1-

51
20

10
-5

39
02

$6
9.9

3
Ch

ec
k

85
45

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

AD
P,

 IN
C.

49
87

49
77

5
PE

RI
OD

 E
ND

IN
G 

8/1
3/1

7
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
72

05
$2

02
.92

Ch
ec

k
85

45
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
AD

P,
 IN

C.
49

87
49

77
5

PE
RI

OD
 E

ND
IN

G 
8/1

3/1
7

Pa
yro

ll-B
en

efi
ts

00
1-

51
20

10
-5

72
06

$5
0.8

9
Ch

ec
k

85
45

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

AD
P,

 IN
C.

49
87

49
77

5
PE

RI
OD

 E
ND

IN
G 

8/1
3/1

7
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
29

01
$7

.12
Ch

ec
k

85
45

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

AD
P,

 IN
C.

49
87

49
77

5
PE

RI
OD

 E
ND

IN
G 

8/1
3/1

7
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
39

01
$5

.70
Ch

ec
k

85
46

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

AE
TN

A
H5

35
32

9
CO

VE
RA

GE
 F

OR
 9/

1 T
HR

U 
9/3

0/1
7

Pa
yro

ll-B
en

efi
ts

00
1-

51
20

10
-5

39
02

$4
,19

6.0
0

Ch
ec

k
85

46
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
AE

TN
A

H5
35

32
9

CO
VE

RA
GE

 F
OR

 9/
1 T

HR
U 

9/3
0/1

7
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
72

05
$1

,52
7.4

0
Ch

ec
k

85
46

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

AE
TN

A
H5

35
32

9
CO

VE
RA

GE
 F

OR
 9/

1 T
HR

U 
9/3

0/1
7

Pa
yro

ll-B
en

efi
ts

00
1-

51
20

10
-5

72
06

$1
,24

7.4
0

Ch
ec

k
85

46
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
AE

TN
A

H5
35

32
9

CO
VE

RA
GE

 F
OR

 9/
1 T

HR
U 

9/3
0/1

7
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
29

01
$2

84
.00

Ch
ec

k
85

46
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
AE

TN
A

H5
35

32
9

CO
VE

RA
GE

 F
OR

 9/
1 T

HR
U 

9/3
0/1

7
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
39

01
$2

27
.20

Ch
ec

k
85

47
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
AF

LA
C

97
49

89
8/1

7 B
ILL

IN
G 

PE
RI

OD
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
72

06
$7

3.3
2

Ch
ec

k
85

47
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
AF

LA
C

97
49

89
8/1

7 B
ILL

IN
G 

PE
RI

OD
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
72

05
$7

1.2
6

Ch
ec

k
85

47
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
AF

LA
C

97
49

89
8/1

7 B
ILL

IN
G 

PE
RI

OD
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
39

02
$2

07
.60

Ch
ec

k
85

47
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
AF

LA
C

97
49

89
8/1

7 B
ILL

IN
G 

PE
RI

OD
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
29

01
$5

8.2
6

Ch
ec

k
85

47
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
AF

LA
C

97
49

89
8/1

7 B
ILL

IN
G 

PE
RI

OD
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
39

01
$5

8.2
6

Ch
ec

k
85

48
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
AM

AS
ON

'S
 P

OR
TA

BL
E 

TO
ILE

TS
40

94
51

HA
ND

I C
AP

 R
EN

TA
L 8

/12
-9

/8/
17

R&
M-

Bo
ar

dw
alk

s
00

1-
54

60
09

-5
39

01
$1

56
.40

Ch
ec

k
85

49
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
AT

&T
78

53
33

83
07

SE
RV

IC
E 

FO
R 

8/1
7

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
n -

 T
ele

ph
on

e
00

1-
54

10
03

-5
72

06
$4

35
.05

Ch
ec

k
85

49
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
AT

&T
08

16
17

-6
95

5
90

4 8
24

-6
95

5 8
/16

-9
/15

/17
R&

M-
Ga

te
00

1-
54

60
34

-5
29

01
$3

03
.25

Ch
ec

k
85

50
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
B 

& 
B 

TR
AI

LE
RS

 A
ND

 A
CC

ES
SO

RI
ES

40
32

1
AN

GL
E 

ST
EE

L, 
ME

TA
L S

TA
ND

AR
D

Op
 S

up
pli

es
 - 

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

55
20

01
-5

39
02

$2
82

.96
Ch

ec
k

85
51

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

BA
BO

LA
T 

VS
 N

OR
TH

 A
ME

RI
CA

 IN
C

25
50

09
2

PU
RE

 D
RI

VE
 U

NS
TR

UN
G

CO
S 

- S
tar

t U
p I

nv
en

tor
y

00
1-

55
21

43
-5

72
06

$5
31

.78
Ch

ec
k

85
51

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

BA
BO

LA
T 

VS
 N

OR
TH

 A
ME

RI
CA

 IN
C

25
50

09
2

PU
RE

 D
RI

VE
 U

NS
TR

UN
G

Te
ac

hin
g S

up
pli

es
00

1-
55

10
09

-5
72

06
$6

8.6
4

Ch
ec

k
85

52
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
CO

NW
AY

, S
TE

PH
EN

SC
08

24
17

SE
CU

RI
TY

 F
OR

 8/
23

/17
Co

ntr
ac

ts-
Ro

vin
g P

atr
ol

00
1-

53
40

99
-5

29
01

$1
40

.00
Ch

ec
k

85
52

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

CO
NW

AY
, S

TE
PH

EN
SC

08
17

17
SE

CU
RI

TY
 F

OR
 8/

10
,8/

13
,8/

14
/17

Co
ntr

ac
ts-

Ro
vin

g P
atr

ol
00

1-
53

40
99

-5
29

01
$4

20
.00

Ch
ec

k
85

53
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
DA

RS
CO

, IN
C

87
13

46
MI

SC
 P

OO
L R

EP
AI

R
R&

M-
Po

ols
00

1-
54

60
74

-5
72

05
$1

86
.32

Ch
ec

k
85

53
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
DA

RS
CO

, IN
C

CM
87

13
46

RE
TU

RN
 S

AD
DL

E 
R&

M-
Po

ols
00

1-
54

60
74

-5
72

05
($

13
6.0

0)
Ch

ec
k

85
54

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

DE
FO

RE
ST

 E
. B

OW
MA

N
08

27
17

CL
AS

S 
IN

ST
RU

CT
OR

Pa
yro

ll-S
ha

re
d P

er
so

nn
el

00
1-

51
20

11
-5

39
10

$7
0.0

0
Ch

ec
k

85
55

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

DI
RE

CT
 T

V 
    

    
    

    
    

32
16

91
84

54
8

8/1
9 T

HR
U 

9/1
8/1

7
Ut

ilit
y -

 C
ab

le 
TV

 B
illi

ng
00

1-
54

30
03

-5
72

06
$1

56
.22

Ch
ec

k
85

56
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
DO

W
NE

Y'
S 

JA
NI

TO
RI

AL
 S

UP
PL

IE
S

41
-1

36
72

HA
ND

 S
AN

TI
R&

M-
Ge

ne
ra

l
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

06
$6

0.8
0

Ch
ec

k
85

56
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
DO

W
NE

Y'
S 

JA
NI

TO
RI

AL
 S

UP
PL

IE
S

41
-1

37
50

24
*2

4 1
00

0 N
AT

UR
AL

Of
fic

e S
up

pli
es

00
1-

55
10

02
-5

72
06

$2
9.9

9
Ch

ec
k

85
57

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

ER
IN

 G
UN

IA
08

15
17

TR
AV

EL
 E

XP
EN

S 
- A

MA
ZO

N
Of

fic
e S

up
pli

es
00

1-
55

10
02

-5
72

05
$1

2.2
2

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 9
/1

/1
7 

to
 9

/3
0/

17

M
A

R
S

H
A

LL
 C

R
E

E
K

 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t

27



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
Pa

ym
en

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

In
vo

ice
 / G

L 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 

Pa
id

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 9
/1

/1
7 

to
 9

/3
0/

17

M
A

R
S

H
A

LL
 C

R
E

E
K

 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t

Ch
ec

k
85

57
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
ER

IN
 G

UN
IA

08
15

17
TR

AV
EL

 E
XP

EN
S 

- A
MA

ZO
N

Of
fic

e S
up

pli
es

00
1-

55
10

02
-5

72
05

$1
0.1

8
Ch

ec
k

85
57

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

ER
IN

 G
UN

IA
08

15
17

A
TR

AV
EL

 E
XP

EN
S 

- A
MA

ZO
N

Of
fic

e S
up

pli
es

00
1-

55
10

02
-5

72
05

$1
2.2

2
Ch

ec
k

85
57

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

ER
IN

 G
UN

IA
08

15
17

B
TR

AV
EL

 E
XP

EN
S 

- A
MA

ZO
N

Of
fic

e S
up

pli
es

00
1-

55
10

02
-5

72
05

$1
0.1

8
Ch

ec
k

85
58

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

ER
IN

 M
 LA

ND
RY

08
27

17
CL

AS
S 

IN
ST

RU
CT

OR
Pa

yro
ll-S

ha
re

d P
er

so
nn

el
00

1-
51

20
11

-5
39

10
$7

0.0
0

Ch
ec

k
85

59
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
EV

AN
S,

 T
HO

MA
S

TE
08

17
17

SE
CU

RI
TY

 F
OR

 8/
10

/17
Co

ntr
ac

ts-
Ro

vin
g P

atr
ol

00
1-

53
40

99
-5

29
01

$1
40

.00
Ch

ec
k

85
60

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

FE
DE

X 
 

5-
90

5-
67

36
5

SE
RV

IC
E 

FO
R 

8/1
7/1

7
Po

sta
ge

 an
d F

re
igh

t
00

1-
54

10
06

-5
13

01
$9

3.6
8

Ch
ec

k
85

61
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
GA

RY
 P

ER
NA

GP
08

24
17

SE
CU

RI
TY

 F
OR

 8/
18

 T
HR

U 
8/2

2/1
7

Co
ntr

ac
ts-

Ro
vin

g P
atr

ol
00

1-
53

40
99

-5
29

01
$5

95
.00

Ch
ec

k
85

61
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
GA

RY
 P

ER
NA

GP
08

17
17

OF
F 

DU
TY

 S
EC

UR
IT

Y 
8/1

1-
8/1

5/1
7

Co
ntr

ac
ts-

Ro
vin

g P
atr

ol
00

1-
53

40
99

-5
29

01
$4

20
.00

Ch
ec

k
85

62
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
GL

EN
DA

 A
VI

LE
'S

 M
AL

EW
IC

KI
08

21
17

CL
AS

S 
IN

ST
RU

CT
OR

Co
ntr

ac
ts-

Ou
tsi

de
 F

itn
es

s
00

1-
53

41
11

-5
72

02
$1

75
.00

Ch
ec

k
85

63
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
GR

OU
ND

 LO
GI

C 
IN

C
CM

25
43

7
SP

RA
Y 

TA
NK

R&
M-

Eq
uip

me
nt

00
1-

54
60

22
-5

39
02

($
11

4.2
5)

Ch
ec

k
85

63
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
GR

OU
ND

 LO
GI

C 
IN

C
25

48
3

PR
ES

SU
RE

 R
EL

IE
F 

VA
LV

E
R&

M-
Eq

uip
me

nt
00

1-
54

60
22

-5
39

02
$6

1.4
0

Ch
ec

k
85

63
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
GR

OU
ND

 LO
GI

C 
IN

C
25

03
2

PU
MP

, G
RO

MM
ET

R&
M-

Eq
uip

me
nt

00
1-

54
60

22
-5

39
02

$2
00

.95
Ch

ec
k

85
63

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

GR
OU

ND
 LO

GI
C 

IN
C

25
30

4
SP

RA
Y 

TA
NK

R&
M-

Eq
uip

me
nt

00
1-

54
60

22
-5

39
02

$1
87

.33
Ch

ec
k

85
64

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

HE
AD

 P
EN

N/
 R

AC
QU

ET
 S

PO
RT

S
51

92
63

96
50

PE
NN

 M
AR

AT
HO

N 
RE

GU
LA

R
CO

S 
- S

tar
t U

p I
nv

en
tor

y
00

1-
55

21
43

-5
72

06
$1

,14
5.2

9
Ch

ec
k

85
65

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

HI
NE

S 
PA

LE
NC

IA
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y

CR
EE

K-
08

28
17

PR
OP

ER
TY

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

8/3
1/1

7
Pr

ofS
er

v-F
iel

d M
an

ag
em

en
t

00
1-

53
10

16
-5

39
10

$9
,45

8.3
3

Ch
ec

k
85

66
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
HO

ME
 D

EP
OT

 C
RE

DI
T 

SE
RV

IC
ES

50
23

40
4

MI
SC

 S
UP

PL
IE

S
R&

M-
Bu

ild
ing

s
00

1-
54

60
12

-5
72

02
$3

8.7
2

Ch
ec

k
85

66
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
HO

ME
 D

EP
OT

 C
RE

DI
T 

SE
RV

IC
ES

90
36

52
PI

PE
 N

IP
PL

E,
 B

RA
SS

 F
IG

, V
AL

VE
R&

M-
Po

ols
00

1-
54

60
74

-5
72

05
$2

7.9
2

Ch
ec

k
85

67
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
JA

ME
S 

AN
DR

EW
 T

HO
RN

TO
N

JT
08

24
17

SE
CU

RI
TY

 8/
17

/17
Co

ntr
ac

ts-
Ro

vin
g P

atr
ol

00
1-

53
40

99
-5

29
01

$1
75

.00
Ch

ec
k

85
68

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

JE
RM

AI
NE

 A
NT

ON
IO

 S
OL

OM
ON

08
27

17
PE

RS
ON

AL
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

Pa
yro

ll-S
ha

re
d P

er
so

nn
el

00
1-

51
20

11
-5

39
10

$2
47

.50
Ch

ec
k

85
69

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

KA
TH

Y 
MO

SS
08

18
17

RE
IM

B 
FO

R 
BA

TH
RO

OM
 R

EM
DE

L
Re

se
rve

 - 
Te

nn
is 

Co
ur

t
00

1-
56

81
78

-5
72

06
$2

53
.22

Ch
ec

k
85

70
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
LA

UR
A 

CO
RR

EA
08

27
17

CL
AS

S 
IN

ST
RU

CT
OR

Pa
yro

ll-S
ha

re
d P

er
so

nn
el

00
1-

51
20

11
-5

39
10

$1
05

.00
Ch

ec
k

85
71

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

LIL
 B

IT
S,

 IN
C

08
17

17
IS

R 
SW

IM
 LE

SS
ON

S 
6/2

1/1
7

Pa
yro

ll-S
ha

re
d P

er
so

nn
el

00
1-

51
20

11
-5

39
10

$3
28

.50
Ch

ec
k

85
72

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

MA
DE

LIN
 LE

PR
I

08
27

17
CL

AS
S 

IN
ST

RU
CT

OR
Pa

yro
ll-S

ha
re

d P
er

so
nn

el
00

1-
51

20
11

-5
39

10
$7

0.0
0

Ch
ec

k
85

73
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
MC

MA
ST

ER
-C

AR
R 

SU
PP

LY
 C

O.
43

55
47

63
ST

AI
NL

ES
S 

ST
EE

L H
AN

DL
E

R&
M-

Po
ols

00
1-

54
60

74
-5

72
05

$1
09

.09
Ch

ec
k

85
73

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

MC
MA

ST
ER

-C
AR

R 
SU

PP
LY

 C
O.

43
67

23
38

RO
PE

, W
ET

 P
AI

NT
 T

AP
E,

 B
AR

RI
ER

R&
M-

Po
ols

00
1-

54
60

74
-5

72
05

$1
8.8

7
Ch

ec
k

85
73

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

MC
MA

ST
ER

-C
AR

R 
SU

PP
LY

 C
O.

43
67

23
38

RO
PE

, W
ET

 P
AI

NT
 T

AP
E,

 B
AR

RI
ER

R&
M-

Bo
ar

dw
alk

s
00

1-
54

60
09

-5
39

01
$4

3.3
9

Ch
ec

k
85

74
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
MI

CH
AE

L K
YP

RI
SS

08
21

17
HE

LP
IN

G 
OU

T 
W

IT
H 

LE
SS

ON
S

Pa
yro

ll-O
the

r
00

1-
51

20
04

-5
72

06
$3

48
.75

Ch
ec

k
85

74
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
MI

CH
AE

L K
YP

RI
SS

08
28

/17
TE

NN
IS

 LE
SS

ON
S 

AT
 T

EN
NI

S 
CE

NT
E

Pa
yro

ll-O
the

r
00

1-
51

20
04

-5
72

06
$1

65
.75

Ch
ec

k
85

75
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
MI

RA
ND

A 
G 

BU
LG

ER
08

27
17

CL
AS

S 
IN

ST
RU

CT
OR

Pa
yro

ll-S
ha

re
d P

er
so

nn
el

00
1-

51
20

11
-5

39
10

$2
62

.50
Ch

ec
k

85
76

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

MO
BI

LE
 M

IN
I, I

NC
90

02
68

69
63

AC
CT

# 1
01

25
39

6 8
/14

-9
/10

/17
Re

nta
ls 

- G
en

er
al

00
1-

54
40

01
-5

39
02

$1
30

.25
Ch

ec
k

85
76

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

MO
BI

LE
 M

IN
I, I

NC
90

02
69

36
45

AC
CT

#1
01

25
39

6 8
/15

-9
/11

/17
R&

M-
Ve

hic
les

00
1-

54
61

04
-5

39
10

$1
42

.75

28



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
Pa

ym
en

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

In
vo

ice
 / G

L 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 

Pa
id

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 9
/1

/1
7 

to
 9

/3
0/

17

M
A

R
S

H
A

LL
 C

R
E

E
K

 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t

Ch
ec

k
85

77
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
MO

NI
CA

 F
OU

RM
AN

08
27

17
CL

AS
S 

IN
ST

RU
CT

OR
Pa

yro
ll-S

ha
re

d P
er

so
nn

el
00

1-
51

20
11

-5
39

10
$1

57
.50

Ch
ec

k
85

78
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
MO

RG
AN

 W
HI

TE
 A

DM
IN

ST
RA

TO
RS

 IN
C

65
00

85
PA

Y 
PE

RI
OD

 E
ND

IN
G 

9/1
/17

Pa
yro

ll-B
en

efi
ts

00
1-

51
20

10
-5

39
02

$1
,01

9.4
4

Ch
ec

k
85

78
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
MO

RG
AN

 W
HI

TE
 A

DM
IN

ST
RA

TO
RS

 IN
C

65
00

85
PA

Y 
PE

RI
OD

 E
ND

IN
G 

9/1
/17

Pa
yro

ll-B
en

efi
ts

00
1-

51
20

10
-5

72
05

$3
75

.58
Ch

ec
k

85
78

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

MO
RG

AN
 W

HI
TE

 A
DM

IN
ST

RA
TO

RS
 IN

C
65

00
85

PA
Y 

PE
RI

OD
 E

ND
IN

G 
9/1

/17
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
72

06
$2

86
.42

Ch
ec

k
85

78
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
MO

RG
AN

 W
HI

TE
 A

DM
IN

ST
RA

TO
RS

 IN
C

65
00

85
PA

Y 
PE

RI
OD

 E
ND

IN
G 

9/1
/17

Pa
yro

ll-B
en

efi
ts

00
1-

51
20

10
-5

29
01

$6
5.7

8
Ch

ec
k

85
78

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

MO
RG

AN
 W

HI
TE

 A
DM

IN
ST

RA
TO

RS
 IN

C
65

00
85

PA
Y 

PE
RI

OD
 E

ND
IN

G 
9/1

/17
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
39

01
$5

2.6
2

Ch
ec

k
85

79
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
MU

NI
CI

PA
L C

AP
IT

AL
 C

OR
P

90
02

40
71

7
CO

NT
RA

CT
 P

MT
# 1

1 O
F 

36
Ca

p O
utl

ay
-M

ac
hin

er
y a

nd
 E

qu
ip

00
1-

56
40

01
-5

39
02

$1
,53

4.8
3

Ch
ec

k
85

80
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
MY

 R
EC

EP
TI

ON
IS

T
OS

17
26

0B
23

VO
IC

E 
MA

IL 
8/2

3-
9/1

9/1
7

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
n -

 T
ele

ph
on

e
00

1-
54

10
03

-5
39

10
$2

7.5
0

Ch
ec

k
85

81
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
N.

Y.
 P

IZ
ZA

 C
O

92
04

PI
ZZ

A 
FO

R 
SU

MM
ER

 C
AM

P
Mi

sc
-E

mp
loy

ee
 M

ea
ls

00
1-

54
90

15
-5

72
05

$1
6.7

8
Ch

ec
k

85
82

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

NE
W

VE
NT

UR
E 

OF
 JA

CK
SO

NV
ILL

E,
 IN

C
15

31
10

JA
NI

TO
RI

AL
 F

EE
 F

OR
 9/

17
Co

ntr
ac

ts-
Ja

nit
or

ial
 S

er
vic

es
00

1-
53

40
26

-5
72

06
$5

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
85

83
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
OF

FI
CE

 D
EP

OT
    

    
    

    
  

95
05

38
38

40
01

IN
K

Op
 S

up
pli

es
 - 

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

55
20

01
-5

39
10

$1
8.9

9
Ch

ec
k

85
83

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

OF
FI

CE
 D

EP
OT

    
    

    
    

  
95

05
38

38
40

01
IN

K
Op

 S
up

pli
es

 - 
Ge

ne
ra

l
00

1-
55

20
01

-5
39

02
$1

8.9
9

Ch
ec

k
85

83
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
OF

FI
CE

 D
EP

OT
    

    
    

    
  

95
11

60
76

60
01

PA
PE

R,
 T

IM
EC

AR
DS

Of
fic

e S
up

pli
es

00
1-

55
10

02
-5

72
06

$5
6.1

8
Ch

ec
k

85
83

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

OF
FI

CE
 D

EP
OT

    
    

    
    

  
95

05
38

10
30

01
FO

LD
ER

, F
ILE

, IN
K

Of
fic

e S
up

pli
es

00
1-

55
10

02
-5

39
10

$1
32

.47
Ch

ec
k

85
83

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

OF
FI

CE
 D

EP
OT

    
    

    
    

  
95

05
38

10
30

01
FO

LD
ER

, F
ILE

, IN
K

Op
 S

up
pli

es
 - 

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

55
20

01
-5

39
10

$1
7.0

9
Ch

ec
k

85
83

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

OF
FI

CE
 D

EP
OT

    
    

    
    

  
95

05
38

10
30

01
FO

LD
ER

, F
ILE

, IN
K

Op
 S

up
pli

es
 - 

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

55
20

01
-5

39
02

$1
7.0

9
Ch

ec
k

85
84

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

PO
OL

SU
RE

13
12

95
57

38
45

W
AT

ER
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
SE

PT
R&

M-
Po

ols
00

1-
54

60
74

-5
72

05
$6

77
.00

Ch
ec

k
85

85
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
PO

W
ER

 C
ON

TR
OL

 S
YS

TE
MS

, IN
C.

29
20

MA
ST

ER
 M

ET
ER

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
R&

M-
Pu

mp
 S

tat
ion

00
1-

54
60

75
-5

39
02

$1
,05

0.0
0

Ch
ec

k
85

86
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
PR

OS
SE

R
38

43
6

GE
NE

RA
L J

UL
Y 

1-
JU

LY
 31

 20
17

Pr
ofS

er
v-E

ng
ine

er
ing

00
1-

53
10

13
-5

15
01

$1
,03

1.8
1

Ch
ec

k
85

87
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
RE

NE
E 

R 
YO

OS
08

27
17

CL
AS

S 
IN

ST
RU

CT
OR

Pa
yro

ll-S
ha

re
d P

er
so

nn
el

00
1-

51
20

11
-5

39
10

$2
45

.00
Ch

ec
k

85
87

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

RE
NE

E 
R 

YO
OS

08
27

17
-1

CL
AS

S 
IN

ST
RU

CT
OR

Co
ntr

ac
ts-

Ou
tsi

de
 F

itn
es

s
00

1-
53

41
11

-5
72

02
$3

5.0
0

Ch
ec

k
85

88
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
RE

PU
BL

IC
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

OF
 F

L, 
L.P

06
87

-0
00

83
72

30
SE

RV
IC

E 
FO

R 
8/2

/17
Ut

ilit
y -

 R
efu

se
 R

em
ov

al
00

1-
54

30
20

-5
39

02
$7

15
.74

Ch
ec

k
85

88
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
RE

PU
BL

IC
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

OF
 F

L, 
L.P

06
87

-0
00

83
98

20
SE

RV
IC

E 
FO

R 
9/1

 T
HR

U 
9/3

0/1
7

Ut
ilit

y -
 R

efu
se

 R
em

ov
al

00
1-

54
30

20
-5

72
05

$1
41

.99
Ch

ec
k

85
88

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

RE
PU

BL
IC

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
OF

 F
L, 

L.P
06

87
-0

00
83

98
20

SE
RV

IC
E 

FO
R 

9/1
 T

HR
U 

9/3
0/1

7
Ut

ilit
y -

 R
efu

se
 R

em
ov

al
00

1-
54

30
20

-5
72

06
$1

41
.98

Ch
ec

k
85

89
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
RE

SI
DE

X,
 LL

C
IN

V8
67

04
1

TR
IN

-P
AC

 S
EL

EC
T

R&
M-

Gr
ou

nd
s

00
1-

54
60

37
-5

39
02

$3
50

.00
Ch

ec
k

85
90

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

RO
Y 

HU
TC

HE
RS

ON
08

18
20

17
RE

IM
B 

FO
R 

8/1
4 T

HR
U 

8/1
7/1

7
Tr

av
el 

an
d P

er
 D

iem
00

1-
54

00
01

-5
39

10
$2

7.8
2

Ch
ec

k
85

90
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
RO

Y 
HU

TC
HE

RS
ON

08
18

20
17

RE
IM

B 
FO

R 
8/1

4 T
HR

U 
8/1

7/1
7

Tr
av

el 
an

d P
er

 D
iem

00
1-

54
00

01
-5

39
10

$2
8.8

9
Ch

ec
k

85
90

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

RO
Y 

HU
TC

HE
RS

ON
08

18
20

17
RE

IM
B 

FO
R 

8/1
4 T

HR
U 

8/1
7/1

7
AT

T
00

1-
55

20
01

-5
39

10
$5

0.0
0

Ch
ec

k
85

90
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
RO

Y 
HU

TC
HE

RS
ON

08
18

20
17

RE
IM

B 
FO

R 
8/1

4 T
HR

U 
8/1

7/1
7

we
igh

t b
elt

00
1-

54
60

74
-5

72
05

$1
17

.10
Ch

ec
k

85
90

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

RO
Y 

HU
TC

HE
RS

ON
08

18
20

17
RE

IM
B 

FO
R 

8/1
4 T

HR
U 

8/1
7/1

7
SC

 C
ar

d
00

1-
54

60
09

-5
39

01
$1

5.9
6

Ch
ec

k
85

91
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
SI

TE
ON

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

82
11

29
29

DI
AP

HR
AG

M 
KI

T,
 V

AL
VE

 R
EP

AI
R

R&
M-

Eq
uip

me
nt

00
1-

54
60

22
-5

39
02

$2
87

.57

29



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
Pa

ym
en

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

In
vo

ice
 / G

L 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 

Pa
id

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 9
/1

/1
7 

to
 9

/3
0/

17

M
A

R
S

H
A

LL
 C

R
E

E
K

 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t

Ch
ec

k
85

92
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
ST

. J
OH

NS
 C

OU
NT

Y 
UT

ILI
TY

 D
EP

T.
08

19
17

-1
01

72
3

51
42

13
-1

01
72

3 7
/19

 T
HR

U 
8/1

9/1
R&

M-
Ga

te
00

1-
54

60
34

-5
29

01
$4

5.2
1

Ch
ec

k
85

92
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
ST

. J
OH

NS
 C

OU
NT

Y 
UT

ILI
TY

 D
EP

T.
08

19
17

-1
21

11
9

51
42

14
-1

21
11

9 7
/19

-8
/19

/17
Ut

ilit
y -

 W
ate

r &
 S

ew
er

00
1-

54
30

21
-5

72
06

$8
9.5

0
Ch

ec
k

85
92

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

ST
. J

OH
NS

 C
OU

NT
Y 

UT
ILI

TY
 D

EP
T.

08
19

17
-1

14
65

9
51

42
15

-1
14

65
9 7

/19
-8

/19
/17

Ut
ilit

y -
 G

en
er

al
00

1-
54

30
01

-5
72

05
$5

47
.61

Ch
ec

k
85

92
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
ST

. J
OH

NS
 C

OU
NT

Y 
UT

ILI
TY

 D
EP

T.
08

19
17

-1
14

65
3

51
42

11
-1

14
65

3 7
/18

 T
HR

U 
8/1

9/1
Ut

ilit
y -

 W
ate

r &
 S

ew
er

00
1-

54
30

21
-5

39
03

$1
69

.46
Ch

ec
k

85
92

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

ST
. J

OH
NS

 C
OU

NT
Y 

UT
ILI

TY
 D

EP
T.

08
19

17
-1

26
26

1
53

20
33

-1
26

26
1 7

/19
-8

/19
/17

R&
M-

Ga
te

00
1-

54
60

34
-5

29
01

$8
1.9

0
Ch

ec
k

85
92

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

ST
. J

OH
NS

 C
OU

NT
Y 

UT
ILI

TY
 D

EP
T.

08
19

17
-1

04
78

5
51

42
13

-1
04

78
5 7

/19
-8

/19
/17

Ut
ilit

y -
 G

en
er

al
00

1-
54

30
01

-5
72

05
$6

13
.03

Ch
ec

k
85

93
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
SU

N 
LIF

E 
FI

NA
NC

IA
L

08
23

17
BI

LL
IN

G 
9/1

 T
HR

U 
9/3

0/1
7

Pa
yro

ll-B
en

efi
ts

00
1-

51
20

10
-5

39
02

$5
40

.53
Ch

ec
k

85
93

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

SU
N 

LIF
E 

FI
NA

NC
IA

L
08

23
17

BI
LL

IN
G 

9/1
 T

HR
U 

9/3
0/1

7
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
72

05
$2

33
.47

Ch
ec

k
85

93
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
SU

N 
LIF

E 
FI

NA
NC

IA
L

08
23

17
BI

LL
IN

G 
9/1

 T
HR

U 
9/3

0/1
7

Pa
yro

ll-B
en

efi
ts

00
1-

51
20

10
-5

72
06

$1
74

.35
Ch

ec
k

85
93

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

SU
N 

LIF
E 

FI
NA

NC
IA

L
08

23
17

BI
LL

IN
G 

9/1
 T

HR
U 

9/3
0/1

7
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
29

01
$7

0.7
0

Ch
ec

k
85

93
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
SU

N 
LIF

E 
FI

NA
NC

IA
L

08
23

17
BI

LL
IN

G 
9/1

 T
HR

U 
9/3

0/1
7

Pa
yro

ll-B
en

efi
ts

00
1-

51
20

10
-5

39
01

$5
6.5

6
Ch

ec
k

85
94

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

TO
M 

SA
LM

ON
08

29
17

RE
IM

B 
FO

R 
7/2

0 T
HR

U 
8/9

/17
Mi

sc
-S

pe
cia

l E
ve

nts
00

1-
54

90
52

-5
72

06
$1

17
.56

Ch
ec

k
85

95
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
TU

RN
ER

 A
CE

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
00

15
36

/3
PI

PE
 IN

SU
L F

IB
ER

 G
LS

R&
M-

Bu
ild

ing
s

00
1-

54
60

12
-5

72
02

$1
9.9

8
Ch

ec
k

85
96

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

TU
RN

ER
 P

ES
T 

CO
NT

RO
L  

LL
C

49
10

43
0

8/1
7 P

ES
T 

CO
NT

RO
L S

ER
VI

CE
R&

M-
Ga

te
00

1-
54

60
34

-5
29

01
$4

6.0
0

Ch
ec

k
85

96
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
TU

RN
ER

 P
ES

T 
CO

NT
RO

L  
LL

C
49

10
43

0
8/1

7 P
ES

T 
CO

NT
RO

L S
ER

VI
CE

R&
M-

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
06

$2
3.0

0
Ch

ec
k

85
96

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

TU
RN

ER
 P

ES
T 

CO
NT

RO
L  

LL
C

49
10

43
0

8/1
7 P

ES
T 

CO
NT

RO
L S

ER
VI

CE
Co

ntr
ac

ts-
Mi

sc
 La

bo
r

00
1-

53
40

25
-5

72
02

$4
6.0

0
Ch

ec
k

85
97

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

VI
LL

AG
E 

KE
Y 

& 
AL

AR
M,

 IN
C.

    
 

31
28

55
MO

NI
TO

RI
NG

 9/
1 T

HR
U 

11
/30

/17
Co

ntr
ac

ts-
Mi

sc
 La

bo
r

00
1-

53
40

25
-5

72
02

$1
09

.50
Ch

ec
k

85
97

09
/05

/17
Ve

nd
or

VI
LL

AG
E 

KE
Y 

& 
AL

AR
M,

 IN
C.

    
 

50
67

KE
Y 

FO
BS

R&
M-

Bu
ild

ing
s

00
1-

54
60

12
-5

72
05

$4
.00

Ch
ec

k
85

98
09

/05
/17

Ve
nd

or
W

ILS
ON

 S
PO

RT
IN

G 
GO

OD
S

45
23

15
26

27
BU

RN
 10

0 L
S 

TN
S 

FR
M 

W
/O

 C
VR

CO
S 

- S
tar

t U
p I

nv
en

tor
y

00
1-

55
21

43
-5

72
06

$1
17

.21
Ch

ec
k

85
99

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

AL
LIE

D 
UN

IV
ER

SA
L

72
78

69
6

SE
CU

RI
TY

 F
OR

 8/
1-

8/3
1/1

7
Co

ntr
ac

ts-
Se

cu
rity

 S
er

vic
es

00
1-

53
40

37
-5

29
01

$2
0,4

56
.72

Ch
ec

k
86

00
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
AT

&T
10

56
1-

08
29

17
90

4 8
29

-2
56

5 8
/29

-9
/28

/17
R&

M-
Irr

iga
tio

n
00

1-
54

60
41

-5
39

02
$1

18
.97

Ch
ec

k
86

00
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
AT

&T
10

56
2-

08
28

17
90

4 8
19

-0
00

0 8
/28

-9
/27

/17
R&

M-
Ga

te
00

1-
54

60
34

-5
29

01
$2

30
.12

Ch
ec

k
86

01
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
BA

BO
LA

T 
VS

 N
OR

TH
 A

ME
RI

CA
 IN

C
25

51
68

2
BA

CK
PA

CK
 P

UR
E 

DR
IV

E
CO

S 
- S

tar
t U

p I
nv

en
tor

y
00

1-
55

21
43

-5
72

06
$8

0.4
5

Ch
ec

k
86

02
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
BR

AD
'S

 B
ED

DI
NG

 P
LA

NT
S 

IN
C

22
15

55
CO

LE
US

 O
XF

OR
D 

ST
RE

ET
Im

pr
 - 

La
nd

sc
ap

e
00

1-
56

30
23

-5
39

02
$9

16
.00

Ch
ec

k
86

03
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
BU

CH
AN

AN
 S

IG
N 

& 
FL

AG
 C

EN
TE

R
R-

05
56

0-
01

2*
8 R

ED
/W

HI
TE

 T
EX

T,
 S

TI
CK

Y 
BA

C
R&

M-
Bu

ild
ing

s
00

1-
54

60
12

-5
72

05
$2

2.9
5

Ch
ec

k
86

04
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
CI

NT
AS

 C
OR

P
84

03
31

09
15

MI
SC

 O
PE

RA
TI

NG
 A

ND
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
Op

 S
up

pli
es

 - 
Ge

ne
ra

l
00

1-
55

20
01

-5
39

10
$4

1.8
8

Ch
ec

k
86

04
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
CI

NT
AS

 C
OR

P
84

03
31

09
15

MI
SC

 O
PE

RA
TI

NG
 A

ND
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
Of

fic
e S

up
pli

es
00

1-
55

10
02

-5
72

05
$4

1.8
8

Ch
ec

k
86

05
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
CL

EA
R 

W
AT

ER
S 

IN
C.

    
    

    
 

84
26

1
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

OF
 LA

KE
S 

8/1
7

R&
M-

La
ke

00
1-

54
60

42
-5

39
03

$4
,29

0.0
0

Ch
ec

k
86

06
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
CO

NS
OL

ID
AT

ED
 E

LE
CT

RI
CA

L
83

55
-6

00
35

0
RE

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
DO

OR
R&

M-
Bu

ild
ing

s
00

1-
54

60
12

-5
72

05
$1

50
.00

Ch
ec

k
86

07
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
DE

BO
W

'S
 A

PP
LIA

NC
E 

SE
RV

IC
E

09
01

17
IC

E 
MA

CH
IN

E 
RE

NT
AL

 F
OR

 9/
18

Re
nta

l/L
ea

se
 - 

Ve
hic

le/
Eq

uip
00

1-
54

40
03

-5
72

06
$1

32
.08

Ch
ec

k
86

08
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
DE

FO
RE

ST
 E

. B
OW

MA
N

09
08

17
CL

AS
S 

IN
ST

RU
CT

OR
Pa

yro
ll-S

ha
re

d P
er

so
nn

el
00

1-
51

20
11

-5
39

10
$7

0.0
0

30



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
Pa

ym
en

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

In
vo

ice
 / G

L 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 

Pa
id

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 9
/1

/1
7 

to
 9

/3
0/

17

M
A

R
S

H
A

LL
 C

R
E

E
K

 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t

Ch
ec

k
86

09
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
DO

W
NE

Y'
S 

JA
NI

TO
RI

AL
 S

UP
PL

IE
S

41
-1

38
78

MO
UT

HW
AS

H
R&

M-
Ge

ne
ra

l
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

06
$7

6.1
7

Ch
ec

k
86

09
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
DO

W
NE

Y'
S 

JA
NI

TO
RI

AL
 S

UP
PL

IE
S

41
-1

38
15

GP
 C

 F
OL

D 
EN

VI
SI

ON
S 

W
HI

TE
R&

M-
Ga

te
00

1-
54

60
34

-5
29

01
$6

9.0
0

Ch
ec

k
86

10
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
ER

IN
 M

 LA
ND

RY
09

08
17

CL
AS

S 
IN

ST
RU

CT
OR

Pa
yro

ll-S
ha

re
d P

er
so

nn
el

00
1-

51
20

11
-5

39
10

$7
0.0

0
Ch

ec
k

86
11

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

FE
DE

X 
 

5-
91

2-
76

52
6

SE
RV

IC
E 

FO
R 

8/1
7/1

7
Po

sta
ge

 an
d F

re
igh

t
00

1-
54

10
06

-5
13

01
$1

1.4
6

Ch
ec

k
86

11
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
FE

DE
X 

 
5-

91
9-

02
01

8
SE

RV
IC

E 
FO

R 
8/2

5 T
HR

U 
8/2

8/1
7

Po
sta

ge
 an

d F
re

igh
t

00
1-

54
10

06
-5

13
01

$2
3.6

6
Ch

ec
k

86
11

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

FE
DE

X 
 

5-
92

6-
90

49
6

SE
RV

IC
E 

FO
R 

9/5
/17

Po
sta

ge
 an

d F
re

igh
t

00
1-

54
10

06
-5

13
01

$1
1.4

4
Ch

ec
k

86
12

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

FE
RG

US
ON

 E
NT

ER
PR

IS
ES

 IN
C 

#5
2

56
04

19
3

1-
1/2

*1
6 P

LA
S 

DB
L F

LG
 T

LP
C 

W
H

R&
M-

Po
ols

00
1-

54
60

74
-5

72
05

$1
.70

Ch
ec

k
86

13
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
FI

RS
T 

CO
AS

T 
TI

RE
 &

 S
ER

VI
CE

23
98

0
VA

LV
E 

ST
EM

, T
IR

E 
FE

E
R&

M-
Ve

hic
les

00
1-

54
61

04
-5

39
10

$1
,09

6.8
0

Ch
ec

k
86

14
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
FL

OR
ID

A 
PU

MP
 S

ER
VI

CE
63

95
6

RE
PL

AC
ED

 S
EA

L &
 G

AS
KE

T
R&

M-
Po

ols
00

1-
54

60
74

-5
72

05
$6

61
.00

Ch
ec

k
86

15
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
FL

OW
TR

ON
EX

 P
SI

 LL
C 

33
13

22
79

33
OV

ER
LO

AD
 R

EL
AY

R&
M-

Pu
mp

 S
tat

ion
00

1-
54

60
75

-5
39

02
$1

85
.90

Ch
ec

k
86

15
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
FL

OW
TR

ON
EX

 P
SI

 LL
C 

33
13

22
78

58
MI

SC
 S

UP
PL

IE
S

R&
M-

Pu
mp

 S
tat

ion
00

1-
54

60
75

-5
39

02
$2

63
.58

Ch
ec

k
86

16
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
GA

RY
 P

ER
NA

GP
08

31
17

OF
F 

DU
TY

 R
OV

IN
G 

PA
TR

OL
 8/

26
/17

Co
ntr

ac
ts-

Ro
vin

g P
atr

ol
00

1-
53

40
99

-5
29

01
$1

40
.00

Ch
ec

k
86

16
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
GA

RY
 P

ER
NA

GP
09

06
17

OF
F 

DU
TY

 R
OV

IN
G 

9/2
,9/

3/1
7

Co
ntr

ac
ts-

Ro
vin

g P
atr

ol
00

1-
53

40
99

-5
29

01
$3

15
.00

Ch
ec

k
86

17
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
GL

EN
DA

 A
VI

LE
'S

 M
AL

EW
IC

KI
09

08
17

CL
AS

S 
IN

ST
RU

CT
OR

Co
ntr

ac
ts-

Ou
tsi

de
 F

itn
es

s
00

1-
53

41
11

-5
72

02
$2

10
.00

Ch
ec

k
86

18
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
HE

AD
 P

EN
N/

 R
AC

QU
ET

 S
PO

RT
S

51
92

64
89

87
CO

NT
RO

L P
LU

S
Te

ac
hin

g S
up

pli
es

00
1-

55
10

09
-5

72
06

$2
77

.07
Ch

ec
k

86
19

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

HI
NE

S 
PA

LE
NC

IA
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y

09
14

17
PR

OP
ER

TY
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
9/1

5/1
7

Pr
ofS

er
v-F

iel
d M

an
ag

em
en

t
00

1-
53

10
16

-5
39

10
$9

,45
8.3

3
Ch

ec
k

86
20

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

HO
ME

 D
EP

OT
 C

RE
DI

T 
SE

RV
IC

ES
35

82
28

7
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S
Im

pr
 - 

La
nd

sc
ap

e
00

1-
56

30
23

-5
39

02
$8

0.8
7

Ch
ec

k
86

21
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
HO

ME
 D

EP
OT

 C
RE

DI
T 

SE
RV

IC
ES

30
21

66
5

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 G

RA
DE

 S
ILT

 F
EN

CE
R&

M-
Ro

ad
s &

 A
lle

yw
ay

s
00

1-
54

60
81

-5
39

01
$3

8.9
0

Ch
ec

k
86

22
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
HO

PP
IN

G,
 G

RE
EN

 &
 S

AM
S

95
67

3
GE

NE
RA

L C
OU

NS
EL

 F
OR

 7/
17

Pr
ofS

er
v-L

eg
al 

Se
rvi

ce
s

00
1-

53
10

23
-5

14
01

$3
,26

4.5
0

Ch
ec

k
86

22
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
HO

PP
IN

G,
 G

RE
EN

 &
 S

AM
S

95
67

4
MO

NT
HL

Y 
ME

ET
IN

G 
7/1

7
Pr

ofS
er

v-L
eg

al 
Se

rvi
ce

s
00

1-
53

10
23

-5
14

01
$1

,50
0.0

0
Ch

ec
k

86
23

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

HO
W

AR
D 

FE
RT

ILI
ZE

R 
&

CI
N-

00
01

07
67

8
MI

SC
 G

RO
UN

D 
SU

PP
LIE

S
R&

M-
Gr

ou
nd

s
00

1-
54

60
37

-5
39

02
$8

85
.94

Ch
ec

k
86

24
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
JA

CO
B 

MA
NN

IN
G

JM
08

31
17

OF
F 

DU
TY

 R
OV

IN
G 

8/2
8/1

7
Co

ntr
ac

ts-
Ro

vin
g P

atr
ol

00
1-

53
40

99
-5

29
01

$1
05

.00
Ch

ec
k

86
25

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

JE
RM

AI
NE

 A
NT

ON
IO

 S
OL

OM
ON

09
08

17
PE

RS
ON

AL
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

Pa
yro

ll-S
ha

re
d P

er
so

nn
el

00
1-

51
20

11
-5

39
10

$8
1.0

0
Ch

ec
k

86
26

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

JIV
E 

CO
MM

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
, IN

C
IN

V-
00

08
35

05
8

HA
ND

SE
T

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
n -

 T
ele

ph
on

e
00

1-
54

10
03

-5
72

06
$1

13
.94

Ch
ec

k
86

27
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
JO

SI
E 

LY
NN

 C
AR

LE
TO

N
CR

EE
K-

09
08

17
CL

AS
S 

IN
ST

RU
CT

OR
Pa

yro
ll-S

ha
re

d P
er

so
nn

el
00

1-
51

20
11

-5
39

10
$3

5.0
0

Ch
ec

k
86

28
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
L. 

W
ER

NI
NC

K 
& 

SO
NS

, IN
C.

50
67

01
RE

PA
IR

S 
TO

 B
OA

RD
W

AL
K

R&
M-

Bo
ar

dw
alk

s
00

1-
54

60
09

-5
39

01
$2

1.2
4

Ch
ec

k
86

28
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
L. 

W
ER

NI
NC

K 
& 

SO
NS

, IN
C.

50
71

94
RE

PA
IR

S 
TO

 B
OA

RD
W

AL
K

R&
M-

Bo
ar

dw
alk

s
00

1-
54

60
09

-5
39

01
$1

42
.52

Ch
ec

k
86

29
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
LA

UR
A 

CO
RR

EA
CR

EE
K-

09
08

17
CL

AS
S 

IN
ST

RU
CT

OR
Pa

yro
ll-S

ha
re

d P
er

so
nn

el
00

1-
51

20
11

-5
39

10
$7

0.0
0

Ch
ec

k
86

30
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
LIL

 B
IT

S,
 IN

C
09

15
17

IS
R 

SW
IM

 LE
SS

ON
S 

8/1
8/1

7
Pa

yro
ll-S

ha
re

d P
er

so
nn

el
00

1-
51

20
11

-5
39

10
$1

62
.00

Ch
ec

k
86

31
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
MA

DE
LIN

 LE
PR

I
CR

EE
K-

09
08

17
CL

AS
S 

IN
ST

RU
CT

OR
Pa

yro
ll-S

ha
re

d P
er

so
nn

el
00

1-
51

20
11

-5
39

10
$3

5.0
0

Ch
ec

k
86

32
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
MC

MA
ST

ER
-C

AR
R 

SU
PP

LY
 C

O.
43

97
62

06
FI

BE
RG

LA
SS

 S
HE

ET
IN

G
R&

M-
Bu

ild
ing

s
00

1-
54

60
12

-5
72

02
$1

02
.35

31



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
Pa

ym
en

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

In
vo

ice
 / G

L 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 

Pa
id

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 9
/1

/1
7 

to
 9

/3
0/

17

M
A

R
S

H
A

LL
 C

R
E

E
K

 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t

Ch
ec

k
86

33
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
MI

CH
AE

L K
YP

RI
SS

CR
EE

K-
09

05
17

TE
NN

IS
 LE

SS
ON

S
Pa

yro
ll-S

ala
rie

s
00

1-
51

20
01

-5
72

06
$2

01
.00

Ch
ec

k
86

33
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
MI

CH
AE

L K
YP

RI
SS

09
18

17
TE

NN
IS

 LE
SS

ON
Pa

yro
ll-O

the
r

00
1-

51
20

04
-5

72
06

$2
55

.00
Ch

ec
k

86
34

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

MI
RA

ND
A 

G 
BU

LG
ER

CR
EE

K-
09

08
17

CL
AS

S 
IN

ST
RU

CT
OR

Pa
yro

ll-S
ha

re
d P

er
so

nn
el

00
1-

51
20

11
-5

39
10

$2
62

.50
Ch

ec
k

86
35

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

MO
NI

CA
 F

OU
RM

AN
09

08
17

CL
AS

S 
IN

ST
RU

CT
OR

Pa
yro

ll-S
ha

re
d P

er
so

nn
el

00
1-

51
20

11
-5

39
10

$1
92

.50
Ch

ec
k

86
35

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

MO
NI

CA
 F

OU
RM

AN
CR

EE
K-

09
08

17
CL

AS
S 

IN
ST

RU
CT

OR
Pa

yro
ll-S

ha
re

d P
er

so
nn

el
00

1-
51

20
11

-5
39

10
$1

92
.50

Ch
ec

k
86

36
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
MU

NI
CI

PA
L C

AP
IT

AL
 C

OR
P

90
00

10
81

7
PA

YM
EN

T 
7 O

F 
36

Ca
p O

utl
ay

-M
ac

hin
er

y a
nd

 E
qu

ip
00

1-
56

40
01

-5
39

02
$1

,61
3.3

9
Ch

ec
k

86
37

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

OF
FI

CE
 D

EP
OT

    
    

    
    

  
95

71
97

66
50

01
TH

ER
MA

L R
OL

L, 
FI

LE
 C

AR
D

Of
fic

e S
up

pli
es

00
1-

55
10

02
-5

72
06

$2
4.7

3
Ch

ec
k

86
37

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

OF
FI

CE
 D

EP
OT

    
    

    
    

  
95

82
12

41
10

01
IN

DE
X 

CA
RD

S,
 G

LU
ES

TI
CK

S
Of

fic
e S

up
pli

es
00

1-
55

10
02

-5
72

06
$4

.98
Ch

ec
k

86
37

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

OF
FI

CE
 D

EP
OT

    
    

    
    

  
94

28
44

11
80

01
PA

PE
R 

RO
LL

, T
HE

RM
AL

 R
OL

L
Of

fic
e S

up
pli

es
00

1-
55

10
02

-5
72

06
$3

6.9
0

Ch
ec

k
86

37
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
OF

FI
CE

 D
EP

OT
    

    
    

    
  

95
82

12
17

40
01

DR
YE

R 
W

AL
LM

AT
E

Of
fic

e S
up

pli
es

00
1-

55
10

02
-5

72
06

$2
9.9

4
Ch

ec
k

86
38

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

PA
LE

NC
IA

 A
RB

08
-1

7-
SW

IM
8/1

7 P
RO

RA
TA

 R
EN

T 
AM

OU
NT

Co
ntr

ac
ts-

Mi
sc

 La
bo

r
00

1-
53

40
25

-5
72

02
$6

9.2
3

Ch
ec

k
86

39
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
PI

NC
H 

A 
PE

NN
Y 

03
8

28
76

00
PO

OL
 S

UP
PL

IE
S

R&
M-

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
06

$6
6.9

7
Ch

ec
k

86
40

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

PR
OS

SE
R

38
53

0
PR

OF
ES

SI
ON

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
 8/

1-
8/3

1/
Pr

ofS
er

v-E
ng

ine
er

ing
00

1-
53

10
13

-5
15

01
$1

,03
1.8

1
Ch

ec
k

86
41

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

RE
NE

E 
R 

YO
OS

CR
EE

K-
09

08
17

CL
AS

S 
UN

ST
RU

CT
OR

Pa
yro

ll-S
ha

re
d P

er
so

nn
el

00
1-

51
20

11
-5

39
10

$1
75

.00
Ch

ec
k

86
42

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

RE
SI

DE
X,

 LL
C

IN
V8

70
30

0
TG

 P
RO

 B
LA

DE
, G

RA
NU

LA
R 

GR
AD

E
R&

M-
Gr

ou
nd

s
00

1-
54

60
37

-5
39

02
$3

45
.00

Ch
ec

k
86

43
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
RO

Y 
HU

TC
HE

RS
ON

CR
EE

K-
09

01
17

RE
IM

B 
FO

R 
7/2

7-
8/2

4/1
7

Op
 S

up
pli

es
 - 

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

55
20

01
-5

39
10

$5
0.0

0
Ch

ec
k

86
43

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

RO
Y 

HU
TC

HE
RS

ON
CR

EE
K-

09
01

17
RE

IM
B 

FO
R 

7/2
7-

8/2
4/1

7
R&

M-
Ve

hic
les

00
1-

54
61

04
-5

39
10

$2
76

.01
Ch

ec
k

86
43

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

RO
Y 

HU
TC

HE
RS

ON
CR

EE
K-

09
01

17
RE

IM
B 

FO
R 

7/2
7-

8/2
4/1

7
R&

M-
Bo

ar
dw

alk
s

00
1-

54
60

09
-5

39
01

$2
9.5

3
Ch

ec
k

86
43

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

RO
Y 

HU
TC

HE
RS

ON
CR

EE
K-

09
01

17
RE

IM
B 

FO
R 

7/2
7-

8/2
4/1

7
Op

 S
up

pli
es

 - 
Ge

ne
ra

l
00

1-
55

20
01

-5
39

10
$4

.82
Ch

ec
k

86
43

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

RO
Y 

HU
TC

HE
RS

ON
CR

EE
K-

09
01

17
RE

IM
B 

FO
R 

7/2
7-

8/2
4/1

7
R&

M-
Irr

iga
tio

n
00

1-
54

60
41

-5
39

02
$1

1.3
9

Ch
ec

k
86

43
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
RO

Y 
HU

TC
HE

RS
ON

CR
EE

K-
09

01
17

RE
IM

B 
FO

R 
7/2

7-
8/2

4/1
7

R&
M-

Irr
iga

tio
n

00
1-

54
60

41
-5

39
02

$8
.87

Ch
ec

k
86

44
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
SA

NF
OR

D 
& 

SO
N 

AU
TO

 P
AR

TS
 IN

C
52

40
11

FU
EL

 F
ILT

ER
R&

M-
Eq

uip
me

nt
00

1-
54

60
22

-5
39

02
$1

1.6
7

Ch
ec

k
86

44
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
SA

NF
OR

D 
& 

SO
N 

AU
TO

 P
AR

TS
 IN

C
52

55
02

TA
ILG

AT
E 

MO
UL

DI
NG

R&
M-

Ve
hic

les
00

1-
54

61
04

-5
39

10
$1

24
.94

Ch
ec

k
86

45
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
SE

VE
RN

 T
RE

NT
 E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
AL

23
45

5
9/1

7 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

FE
ES

Pr
ofS

er
v-M

gm
t C

on
su

ltin
g S

er
v

00
1-

53
10

27
-5

12
01

$4
,58

3.3
3

Ch
ec

k
86

45
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
SE

VE
RN

 T
RE

NT
 E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
AL

23
45

5
9/1

7 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

FE
ES

Pr
ofS

er
v-M

gm
t C

on
su

ltin
g S

er
v

00
1-

53
10

27
-5

72
01

$1
,66

6.6
7

Ch
ec

k
86

45
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
SE

VE
RN

 T
RE

NT
 E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
AL

23
45

5
9/1

7 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

FE
ES

Pr
int

ing
 an

d B
ind

ing
00

1-
54

70
01

-5
13

01
$5

00
.80

Ch
ec

k
86

45
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
SE

VE
RN

 T
RE

NT
 E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
AL

23
45

5
9/1

7 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

FE
ES

Of
fic

e S
up

pli
es

00
1-

55
10

02
-5

13
01

$3
8.5

0
Ch

ec
k

86
45

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

SE
VE

RN
 T

RE
NT

 E
NV

IR
ON

ME
NT

AL
23

45
5

9/1
7 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
FE

ES
Po

sta
ge

 an
d F

re
igh

t
00

1-
54

10
06

-5
13

01
$1

,13
9.4

3
Ch

ec
k

86
46

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

SH
ER

W
IN

-W
ILL

IA
MS

 C
O.

    
    

  
10

27
-4

PA
IN

T
R&

M-
Ro

ad
s &

 A
lle

yw
ay

s
00

1-
54

60
81

-5
39

01
$2

72
.45

Ch
ec

k
86

46
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
SH

ER
W

IN
-W

ILL
IA

MS
 C

O.
    

    
  

CM
02

11
-8

W
RO

NG
 P

RO
DU

CT
R&

M-
Ro

ad
s &

 A
lle

yw
ay

s
00

1-
54

60
81

-5
39

01
($

27
2.4

5)
Ch

ec
k

86
46

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

SH
ER

W
IN

-W
ILL

IA
MS

 C
O.

    
    

  
65

29
-9

FI
LT

ER
R&

M-
Bu

ild
ing

s
00

1-
54

60
12

-5
39

01
$1

1.1
7

32



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
Pa

ym
en

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

In
vo

ice
 / G

L 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 

Pa
id

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 9
/1

/1
7 

to
 9

/3
0/

17

M
A

R
S

H
A

LL
 C

R
E

E
K

 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t

Ch
ec

k
86

47
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
SI

TE
ON

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

82
42

48
01

1/2
 S

wi
ve

l S
up

er
 H

an
na

y
R&

M-
Eq

uip
me

nt
00

1-
54

60
22

-5
39

02
$5

7.4
7

Ch
ec

k
86

47
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
SI

TE
ON

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

81
95

74
28

DI
AP

HR
AG

M 
DA

MP
ER

 H
YP

RO
R&

M-
Eq

uip
me

nt
00

1-
54

60
22

-5
39

02
$1

8.9
3

Ch
ec

k
86

47
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
SI

TE
ON

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

81
95

77
13

SA
 P

IN
E 

ST
RA

W
R&

M-
Mu

lch
00

1-
54

60
59

-5
39

02
$2

69
.95

Ch
ec

k
86

47
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
SI

TE
ON

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

81
95

85
79

MI
SC

 IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 S

UP
PL

IE
S

R&
M-

Irr
iga

tio
n

00
1-

54
60

41
-5

39
02

$1
34

.88
Ch

ec
k

86
47

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

SI
TE

ON
E 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
82

34
92

05
MI

SC
 IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 S
UP

PL
IE

S
R&

M-
Irr

iga
tio

n
00

1-
54

60
41

-5
39

02
$2

2.9
8

Ch
ec

k
86

48
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
ST

 A
UG

US
TI

NE
 P

OW
ER

 H
OU

SE
16

67
61

OI
L P

RE
SS

UR
E

R&
M-

Eq
uip

me
nt

00
1-

54
60

22
-5

39
02

$1
0.7

9
Ch

ec
k

86
48

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

ST
 A

UG
US

TI
NE

 P
OW

ER
 H

OU
SE

16
70

75
MI

SC
 S

UP
PL

IE
S

Op
 S

up
pli

es
 - 

Fu
el,

 O
il

00
1-

55
20

30
-5

39
02

$2
7.9

8
Ch

ec
k

86
48

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

ST
 A

UG
US

TI
NE

 P
OW

ER
 H

OU
SE

16
70

75
MI

SC
 S

UP
PL

IE
S

R&
M-

Eq
uip

me
nt

00
1-

54
60

22
-5

39
02

$2
67

.14
Ch

ec
k

86
49

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

ST
AC

Y 
ET

TE
L

SE
08

31
17

OF
F 

DU
TY

 R
OV

IN
G 

8/2
5,8

/27
,8/

31
Co

ntr
ac

ts-
Ro

vin
g P

atr
ol

00
1-

53
40

99
-5

29
01

$3
32

.50
Ch

ec
k

86
50

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

SY
NC

HR
ON

Y 
BA

NK
23

91
55

86
RO

SE
, P

ET
CH

OA
Im

pr
 - 

La
nd

sc
ap

e
00

1-
56

30
23

-5
39

02
$6

2.5
4

Ch
ec

k
86

51
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
TU

RN
ER

 A
CE

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
00

15
81

/3
GA

TE
 LA

TC
H 

AU
TO

 IN
 B

LK
R&

M-
Po

ols
00

1-
54

60
74

-5
72

05
$6

.49
Ch

ec
k

86
51

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

TU
RN

ER
 A

CE
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

23
41

51
/2

RA
TC

HE
T,

 H
AR

DW
AR

E 
IT

EM
S

R&
M-

Eq
uip

me
nt

00
1-

54
60

22
-5

72
02

$8
.88

Ch
ec

k
86

51
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
TU

RN
ER

 A
CE

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
23

41
51

/2
RA

TC
HE

T,
 H

AR
DW

AR
E 

IT
EM

S
R&

M-
Bo

ar
dw

alk
s

00
1-

54
60

09
-5

39
01

$4
3.9

8
Ch

ec
k

86
51

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

TU
RN

ER
 A

CE
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

23
41

51
/2

RA
TC

HE
T,

 H
AR

DW
AR

E 
IT

EM
S

Op
 S

up
pli

es
 - 

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

55
20

01
-5

39
10

$5
.99

Ch
ec

k
86

52
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
UN

UM
 LI

FE
 IN

SU
RA

NC
E

09
01

17
8/1

/17
-8

/31
/17

Pa
yro

ll-B
en

efi
ts

00
1-

51
20

10
-5

39
02

$1
88

.18
Ch

ec
k

86
52

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

UN
UM

 LI
FE

 IN
SU

RA
NC

E
09

01
17

8/1
/17

-8
/31

/17
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
72

05
$8

1.6
1

Ch
ec

k
86

52
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
UN

UM
 LI

FE
 IN

SU
RA

NC
E

09
01

17
8/1

/17
-8

/31
/17

Pa
yro

ll-B
en

efi
ts

00
1-

51
20

10
-5

72
06

$6
8.8

3
Ch

ec
k

86
52

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

UN
UM

 LI
FE

 IN
SU

RA
NC

E
09

01
17

8/1
/17

-8
/31

/17
Pa

yro
ll-B

en
efi

ts
00

1-
51

20
10

-5
29

01
$1

5.8
9

Ch
ec

k
86

52
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
UN

UM
 LI

FE
 IN

SU
RA

NC
E

09
01

17
8/1

/17
-8

/31
/17

Pa
yro

ll-B
en

efi
ts

00
1-

51
20

10
-5

39
01

$1
2.7

1
Ch

ec
k

86
53

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

W
.W

. G
AY

 M
EC

HA
NI

CA
L C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R
23

14
37

-2
BA

CK
FL

OW
 P

RE
VE

NT
ER

 T
ES

TI
NG

 8/
1

R&
M-

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
06

$6
0.7

1
Ch

ec
k

86
53

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

W
.W

. G
AY

 M
EC

HA
NI

CA
L C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R
23

14
37

-2
BA

CK
FL

OW
 P

RE
VE

NT
ER

 T
ES

TI
NG

 8/
1

R&
M-

Bu
ild

ing
s

00
1-

54
60

12
-5

72
05

$1
21

.43
Ch

ec
k

86
53

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

W
.W

. G
AY

 M
EC

HA
NI

CA
L C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R
23

14
37

-2
BA

CK
FL

OW
 P

RE
VE

NT
ER

 T
ES

TI
NG

 8/
1

R&
M-

Ga
te

00
1-

54
60

34
-5

29
01

$1
21

.44
Ch

ec
k

86
53

09
/28

/17
Ve

nd
or

W
.W

. G
AY

 M
EC

HA
NI

CA
L C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R
23

14
37

-2
BA

CK
FL

OW
 P

RE
VE

NT
ER

 T
ES

TI
NG

 8/
1

Du
e F

ro
m 

De
ve

lop
er

13
00

00
$6

0.7
1

Ch
ec

k
86

53
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
W

.W
. G

AY
 M

EC
HA

NI
CA

L C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R

23
14

37
-2

BA
CK

FL
OW

 P
RE

VE
NT

ER
 T

ES
TI

NG
 8/

1
R&

M-
Fo

un
tai

n
00

1-
54

60
32

-5
39

01
$6

0.7
1

Ch
ec

k
86

54
09

/28
/17

Ve
nd

or
W

ES
CO

 T
UR

F 
SU

PP
LY

 IN
C.

39
02

32
16

GA
S

R&
M-

Eq
uip

me
nt

00
1-

54
60

22
-5

39
02

$4
5.0

0

Ac
co

un
t T

ot
al

$9
9,3

82
.82

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 P
aid

$9
9,3

82
.82

33



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
Pa

ym
en

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

In
vo

ice
 / G

L 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 

Pa
id

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 9
/1

/1
7 

to
 9

/3
0/

17

M
A

R
S

H
A

LL
 C

R
E

E
K

 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t

Fu
nd

Am
ou

nt
Ge

ne
ra

l F
un

d -
 00

1
99

,38
2.8

2
    

    
    

  
To

ta
l

99
,38

2.8
2

    
    

    
  

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 P
aid

 - 
Br

ea
kd

ow
n 

by
 F

un
d

34


	Agenda Dividers
	Board 10.18.17 mls
	3RD
	MCCDD 9.20.17 mlsjed
	4TH
	4A
	DOCS-#517619-v1-License_Agreement_Regarding_Access_to_Certain_Property_(...
	201710041032
	0379_001

	4B
	Hines_MCL Request
	6TH
	September 1 - 30, 2017 Operations Report_
	6A
	SJSO Violation Report September 2017.
	Sheet1

	7TH
	7A
	Marshall Creek Motion assinging Fund Balance 9-30-17
	10TH
	Marshall Creek Financial Statements September 2017 Preliminary



